F —

HOCKING

VVvvys®e

v

COLLEGE

Call to Order (5 min)

Roll Call

Approve Minutes from June 17, 2024

Executive Session (15 Min)

Trustee Training Session (15 min)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
Monday, August 12, 2024
Regular Meeting ~- 6:00 pm @ The Lodge
Regular meeting (Hybrid)

Chairman Mitchell
Mr. Powell

Chairman Mitchell
Chairman Mitchell

Stephen Powell

Parliamentary Procedures Community College Trustees Board Secretary

President’s Report (15 min)

President's Report

Dr. Young

2024 Annual Security and Fire Safety Report

Academic Affairs Report (5 min)

Update from Vice President

Executive Vice President Report (5 min)

Trustees Ben Mitchell /
Gaerry Bird/Jessica Hoag
Ms. Hagerott

Dr. Jarrod Tudor

Community Relations and Student Experience Report (5 min)  Trustees Leon Forte'/

Update from Vice President

Finance and Personnel Report (5 min)

Alan McMillan/
Hannah Guada

Trustees Jeanie Addington/

Motion for approve Student Transcript Withholding Stuart Brooks / Mr. Fuller
Motion to approve Adjunct Pay for Clinical Instructors

Motion to approve Dorm Room Pricing Adjustment

Motion to approve Meal Plan Pricing Adjustment

Facilities Committee Report {5 min)

Update on Projects

Chairman’s Report (10 min)

New Business (5 min)

Adjournment

¢ Event Schedule

Trustee Mike Budzik/
Dr. Young

Chairman Mitchell
Chairman Mitchell

Chairman Mitchel|

Next Meeting — October 21, 2024 6:00 pm Board Meeting
Autumn Graduation — December 7, 2024 at 9:00 am and 11:00 am

Our Mission

We serve as a pathway to prosperity, teaching and inspiring all who seek 1o learn; growing careers and changing lives,



MINUTES HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING

Date: June 17, 2024

The regular meeting (Hybrid) of the Hocking College Board of Trustees was held Monday, June 17
2024. Members either signed in on the provided link or attended in person at 185 W. Canal Street
Nelsonville Ohio 45764.

Administrators attending: Dr. Betty Young, President; Dr. Jarrod Tudor, Executive Vice President:
Stephen Powell, Chief-of-Staff, Secretary to the Board; Ms. Jacqueline Hagerott, Vice President of
Academic Affairs; Mr. Mark Fuller, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer / Treasurer; Ms. Hannah
Guada, Vice President of Student Life; Mr. Joe Deer, CIO.

CALL TO ORDER
Ben Mitchell called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL
Stephen Powell, Board Secretary, called the roll:

Board members present: Trustees Gerry Bird, Mike Budzik, Stuart Brooks, Alan McMillan, Jessica
Hoag, Leon Forte’, and Ben Mitchell.

Board members absent: Trustee Jeanie Addington

Members present constitute quorum.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Ben Mitchell asked if there were any changes to the minutes from the February 26, 202
regular meeting. A motion was made by Trustee Gerry Bird and seconded by Trustee Stuart

Brooks to approve the April 22, 2024, Board of Trustees minutes. The motion was unanimously
approved.

TRUSTEE TRAINING SESSION
Dr. Young presented training on Gainful employment. This training included definitions, measures,

program impact, debt-to-income ratio examples, and Hocking College default rates, and Federal
Performance Requirements for colleges.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Young gave the following report:



Graduation
594 Total Degrees 2023/2024 Academic Year

Trustee Conference 2024
Trustees attended the Conference in Columbus

Congratulations
Rhapsody Restaurant and The Lodge at Hocking College selected by the CCA Awards Selection
Committee as the recipient of the 2024 Workforce Development Awards!

Football Fields Updates
Football field has sod completely covering the field and the Practice field has been seeded.

New Signage
Diamond Dawgz building has new signage on the building

Upcoming events
IBO — July 14 = July 17

Strategic Completion Plan 2024-2026

MOTION:

A motion was made by Trustee Gerry Bird and seconded by Trustee Stuart Brooks to accept the
Strategic Completion Plan 2024-2026.



e Hocking College

HOCKING Board of Trustees Action
COLLEGE Date: June 17, 2024

Submitted by: Dr, Betty Young
SUBJECT:
Strategic Completion Plan 2024-2026

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 3345.81, the board of trustees of each institution
of higher aducation shall adopt an institution specilic strategic completion plan dasigned to
increase the number of degrees and certificates awarded to students. The plan shall be
consistent with the mission and strategic priorities of the institution, include measurable
student completion goals, and align with the state’s workforce development priorities. The
board of trustees of each institution of higher education shall update its plan at least once
every two years and provide a copy of their updated plan to the chancelior upon adoption.

Hocking College’s Strategic Completion Plan is a roadmap for implementing continuous
quality improvement strategies that advance the College's mission and strategic priorities
and is designed to increase the number of degrees and certificates awarded to students
that are in alignment with the state’s workforce development priorities. We believe
passionately in this promise to our students and our community. These initiatives focus on
the drive to assure that every student has every chance of success through social and
economic advancement.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Hocking College Board of Trustees pass a motion to accept the Strategic Completion
Plan 2024-2026 as presented.

ORGANIZATIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT

Hocking College will use the Strategic Completion Plan as a roadmap for implementing
strategies to increase student persistence, retention, and completion. The Student
Experience Committes, Academic Affairs Committee and Student Success Leadership
Institute (SSLI) Team will lead the imptementation of the Strategic Completion Plan.

FISCA ACT

By using this plan as a roadmap for our work, with anticipated successful outcomes, the
College will experience increased revenue as a result of improved pearsistence, retention,
and completion.



2
HOCKING
COLLEGE

WHEREAS, in accordance with Chapter 3345, 3354, and 3357, of the Ohio Revised
Code, the Hocking College Board of Trustees is the goveming body for Hocking
Technical College with authority to authorize the President to manage the day to day
operations of the College, and

WHEREAS, the board of trustees of each institution of higher education shaf! adopt an
institution spaecific strategic completion plan designed to increase the number of
degrees and certificates awarded to students. The plan shall be consistent with the
mission and strategic priorities of the institution, include measurable student completion
goals, and align with the state's workforce development priorities, and

WHEREAS, the board of trustees of each institution of higher education shall update its
plan at least once every two years and provide a copy of their updated plan to the
chancellor upon adoption.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Hocking College Board of Trustees has
reviewed the Strategic Completion Plan 2024-2026.

IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Hocking College Board of Trustees, hereby
approves and accepis the Strategic Completion Plan 2024-2026.

Adopted: % E?/é?éﬂ#

st
Approved: _



22
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Strategic Completion Plan
2024-2026



6

O

................ A RS e AR AR R Rt e T b T T R T R TR TR R TR T T R TR R TSR R TE R IR R AT NN R R AR { f._—lhﬂﬂaaﬁ__. r—U.Q.__-..-—UMw_x
R Ao Ny i W o 8 e 0 i i i W 5 i A M 8 S o G G S B WA S w0 9Z01-+T0T Un|d :E—u_a__.cn._u

Padgassbaaany A e R T R T RN T AN TR TN T TR R TR TN N RIS NEIIANEETITEAIIAASEEIIISEEIAASEEIIIIEETIEAEEIIaTEEy .J.E-whm‘p—m _ﬂ"..._._.‘.__u_.:_-f-.-— pm._..__:m-.._um.:.@a:m“_—”_ ﬂ_u_r—..

B e e R TR T R R TR R R RN R R R AR N R R R T R R R N R R R E R E R R KSR KR K R R K E T AR AR A R SRR Sl AR IR R mmcﬂuﬁuﬂrﬂ—. rru.____..-_.m...:-._.___.-.w._._ﬁ-_.——._..-_.u?.n—.-.—.
................................................................................................................................................................................................. 444 rr"u_—_-_.c._.i U._MM.._..-......_.H.W

Lo | 2007 U] IFAIRANG

.................................................................................:.......................:.................:....:....-.._._.-m....-r._n:.-_mm”“ ﬂ._.-ﬂmmw!...__ .ﬂ.__..._f..-p-_.—.w-wﬂ!—. frwﬂ.....wgm ”-_._M-—u_.._—m”f.ﬂ.wv——ﬂ_vu %ﬂ-z—ux..;m_

B T T e e e P P P PR PR T P ...................:._.w“n— H—G.—HD—.&H—._QUh—_i_.uw-..u_.ﬂ.:mu—ﬁ—..—ﬂ Una H£

T -.—nU__—nJ_—.E -rum.nu——ﬂu.“'mc_J“xU:

S1Ualuo)



J21UaY) AJISIDAIUN PUE J3AIBD) 31 JO JOIJAIL] ‘SHBJJY JUIPMS JO JA Y1 01IUBISISSY [v10adg ‘SU0OY A9 ]
Snid 11pa1) 933[J0)) pue sAemyird [RUOHRINPY JO JOIDII(T SAINIIXT ‘SIS BAL dURY

242382y [BUOHMINSUL JO JOIDRII] ‘NIJO

$921A10G AlI[Iqesicy pue oddng S1wapeoy Jo J0)0311(] ‘ploIsH PlaR(]

sweisold suonmusu] SutuaISuang pue QYL JO 1019311 ‘UOSIEM A[JON

DUSIIG 79 S ‘SIIPNIG [RIDUIN) ‘UBI(] ‘SIAR(] Ajlwg

13213 uoIsn{dU] pur AUSISAIC] JIIYD ‘SR JUIPMIS JO JUIPISAL DIA ‘BPEND) YrUURK

SIRJJY OIWAPRIY JO 1UPISAId 3J1A ‘Nosadey aurjanboer

:a1doad Suimojio) ay
JO SIS1SUOD WEd) JUSLIND 3y ], "[RNUSD ST uona[duwos Juapnis Woym 10J sISpjoyayels Ausw 3yl 01 22104 IAIS 0] UCHIMINSUL 3Y) JO UONIAS
-$S0I2 B 3PN[2UL 01 Sem [BOS INQ "¢ (¢ JO 12qUISAON ul weal (J77SS) s, ammusul diysiopra $s20ong juapmg a1 Sutwioy uedaq Suryooy

wrea], (F1SS 2nnsu) dujsiopea | $5230ng wapnis s, 25200 Surypdoy

RUELMENT R

JIWOUO0I3 PUR [BIDOS YSNOIY) SS30INS JO SUBYD AI9AD SBY JUIPNIS K194 1RY) 2INSSE 01 DALIP SYI UO SNIOJ SIANTIIUL 383U "ANUNWWOD
Ino pue s)uapnls ano o) astwotd siyy ul A[aeuotssed 2a2113q ap4n “sanuoud Juawdolaasp 2210 104 SIS SY) Y JuswiuSie ul e
1BY) SIUAPNIS 01 PIPIEME $SIIBDLJILIAD PUR $32153p JO JaqUINU JY) aseaIdul o) paudisap st pue sanuoud 2i3aens pue uotssiw s,983([0) oy

JoueApe 181 $313a1ens awaaoxdwi Lifenb snonunuoes Funuawajdunt 103 dewprol v st urjd vonadwoy) aSaens s,98s1100 Sunjooy

ue|| ABNeAY ) jo asodang

saAl] SuiSueyd pue s1234ed Suimoid ‘W] 0] ¥oas oym [[e uindsur pue Suiyse ‘Alaadsord 01 Avmed e se 24198 2
I] sulsuey 1 o1y Liasut . ! Yy J

UOISSIIA] S 953[]07) BUDPOl



=1

PHOM [RIM[NOD MW INO Ul J2Y12301 2A1] 01 MOY JAYI0 IR WO UIRI] PUk YIB3l [[IM am pur ‘uostad youa 10§ 19adsal pue ssaudieg 10adxa [[Im
A "ANUNWWOD INO JO AJISISAIP 3Y) 13§31 JRY] SUONNQLIIUOD SNIAUI PUB $IDUIALIP INO $ATIGI[D 1Y) Judwuodiaud sndwed e asueape
AT2ANDR [[1m 3m ‘BUOAIDAD 10) PLIOM JAISTI[OUI PUR 3qeNnbs 9513ATp 210w © 01 uSWiIWod v Suueys “uotsnidu] puw ‘Aunby A1s1aai(] 19 A1Liolld

UOISSIW 9Y) UO I3AI|I3p
o1 A3j1ge Jno aaoidun 01 sa101jod puE ‘$30IN0S3AI *SIUAPNIS JOJ AIRIOAPE [[IM A4 IS SS3DINS S)U2pRIs 4no s20e[d 1By JUsWIUOIIAUS SuLInunu
pue Fuurd ‘pury © ut sweidold I9aIed pur JIWAPRIE UL IIUS[[IXD YA 2duduadXa 383[[09 S|qUPIOHE UR ‘3DI0YD 1811) JO 989(|02 SSBI-PIOM B sB
uoneindal 1no souryuy ‘uonEONpa 283][0) SU20Y ® Jo SATRIURADE Ayl PlIOM Y] pu UCISaI 3Y) 01 SuneNSUOWA(] “A101§ ano Suuieys ¢ Aoy

"UONIRJSHES uonmnsul 1ajsue) 10 JaKojdwa pue wwopnis Arejdwaxa Qs
uona[dwos 01 s1uapNIs SUTUIRIAL AN[RA [BUONIRINDA I3AI[2p 01 A11[IR INO 3q [[IM JoJeaipul daueuniojad Aoy v senuoud si8arens pue uorssuu
a83][0D Suy20y Y1 Jo AI12A1ap Ul SIapjoyaYyRIs [[B a3e3ur "uonmnsul A[PUsLY] URIDIIA B SB $$22008 $at[iwe) 1oyl pue [suuosiad Amenjiu o)
pue ueiaea Juntoddng “spasu Juswdo[aadp [euOISA pue [pUONEINP? 123w 0y SunwwerSold 181Ut eidads pue wawdoPAdp d10PIOM
“1paJo [enp ‘Buiuea] Suol-a)1] ‘32189p *31r1J13d ul suoiie[ndod 1uapnis as1aA1p Bulfjoluy "uonrziundQ Jwaw|joiug pue Juawadesud i Aoud

*$22400521 Jo diyspsemals pue Aoua1diyjs ‘adurwiojiad pasoidwr o1 Suiped)
SPIRPURIS JURAD[DL 01 YJBWYDIUIQ PUR SIOILJIPUL dduBWIOjIad 95N [[1M 34 “JYI0 YOBD PUR SIUIPNIS 01 201AIAS IBWOISND Ul 3RIUBAPY SUDOOH
ay1 ap1aoad [[Im app “aourwWIOIad [RNPIAIPUL pUR [RUOIIMNISUT SUTACIdUIl A[[RNUTIUOD J]qRIUNOIDE JI31 PIOY [[1m 283[[0D) SUrYdoH ‘AlUouods
USALIP 193IeW pur [apowl Sulpunj paseq-aoutwisopiad v ul “Anigeiunosdy pue ANjiqisuodssy pajeys Jo 2Inin)) e I1a)S04 ¢ A0

‘Aioaod peuonesouss Sutonpal pue Aijiqow piemdn ‘diysinsussdonua quawdoraaap d1wouods [ruoiSal Julialsoy sAemyied apraosd
‘srenuapalo Arepuodasisod Suluaea sjenpialput Jo saquinu ayy aaoxdwi 01 asodind pue ‘uorssed ‘uoisia pareys v £q Jayiag01 pautof ‘9A19s am
SSNIUNWAWOD 0] $31) SUTUSYISUALLS JOPRI| [RUCIZAI Sk 331aWa {[Im 933[0D Sunidoy ‘stauued A1unwiwod yiim uoneloquj[od Ul $3IWouoas
1348w Mau SuLId)S0) IDUIN|ISII PUB FDUBAS[DI ‘ucHEACUUL JO AouSa] ay uo Suiping ‘Aiuadsord 1o} wawdo[aaa(q [ruotday ¢ Aiong

aJ1] uifjyny v s1 eyl Asuanol e uo A121908 pa1dauUoIINUI
ue ut Algadsoud o1 Aemiyied e Suipraoad sy aj1f pur orwaprae ‘adrv[dyiom Jueadfal dojaaap 0) Sutules] pue Suiydes) [erusIadxs uo-spuey
aAnRAQUUL SSR[2-PIOM JO Ade83] 28a][0) Sun{doH a1 uo Surp[ing pioa U1 jo suazniy) Sunenpeln “Suiurea| pue Sulgora], ;| A1L10Ug

sanuoLL] d1daens

LTOT-TTOT ueld ndateng



*s1ak01dwa vale jo spasu

JusWdO[SAAP 2210JYI0M 3] BAIIS 0] PAal © S1 I3 pur asiuadxa aary am Aqaiaym seale ut s22153p ajeameeaoreq ansind [jim a89]j0) Sunydoy

Al 2ARERIU] [euohniisuy
‘s3uIagjo as1nod puw sweidosd aulwexs 0] JWAWSSISSE apim sndwied Jo voiestjdde wssuoo v pue “uaurasoidun

snonunuod ajowoud ey senuniioddo wswdojaaap [vuoissajord s1ea10 01 Suluaea] uapnls Jo udwssasse Joj ueld syl SZINN J[im dm
‘uotsuedxa o1wouods sowoad pue [[iy[n} eyl sqol puewap-ut 01 JuRAS[21 SulUTRn pUk UoneINpa Suipiaodd s1953[j0) Surydol aInsua o],

IIT dAnENU] [euonmKSU]

32104 [RIMEBN 21 81 339[]0) Su[20H "uoidal S[[IH SuljooH SNOWEJ-PloM ‘Sulkunls U1 UIyNm UOIBI0] INo uo
duzifendes pue Fuiuren 193180 uo pasnaoj saniunuoddo [euonmonpa anbiun INo FulsEOMOLS AQ $21EJ UOLIUISI PUR JUSW[[OIUS ISBAIOUI [1M I

I1 2ADEnIU] [euohmnsu]
“Juruea) Juoy-2J1| 2oJ uoissed paseys g pur JusWITeSud WIN-SUO] ‘SUOTIdAUUOD
ONUIYINE SARAN|ND SIYL "{J¢ 10] SUIUIRI] SNONUIIUOD UL 1SIAUT PUT “2[RIOW 1800q 01 [[RWS puk F1q SIUSWIAIIYIE JALIGI[II ISNN SP[INg

Jey1 uonedunwWwWwod uado sznuoud ‘JUIWI[IH[0] JJBIS PUB $$300NS JUIPNIS JAISOJ [[IM M ‘SuLITd JO 2IM[ND [ruoneziuesio Ino uaysuans o],

1 AnEnI] [euonnInsu]

STOT-FTOT SAARENU] [rUOnMIDSU]



SIUSWAINSESW RIR(] [RUOHINIIISU] PUB SUCHUSAINU] LAY A[Jedg 3|qRUd 0) UOIIRZIWOISNT) IRMIJOS PUR BIE(] J1A|RUY 9PIACY] (9 [ROD)

Sutuiea| paseq-ylopAuswiAojdwg Juapni§ asealdu] g (oD

(dDD) swriZoad juswifjorug e ul sfemyied 1saie]) purdxq :f [2OD)

11 73 | sAwmying otut Lovaa-iuawadruey [eroveul] wawsjdwi ¢ [roD
(Jims woddns ‘Aynoey) Sulstapy 10) wawdopaaag [CUOISS2j0Id aPIA0I] 7 [ROD)

uona|dwo)/uoNUY/PIUNSISID ISBAIIU] : | [ROD)

SWEIS0L] [euonmnsuf duwaduang Hi] Ay



“sanIqesip yim suostad a0y An[iqissodon
Jo Juawaosdw 10) A18$5300U paullLId)ap

¢ SuIqesip
Y)IAm SIUIPNIS JOJ SIDINOSAL pur AN[IQISSAdOT

sarnseaw Juawsajduwi Ajnjssasans ‘s3urpuly sieyy | uaySuang pur aunmn)) pue aewi[D 283[10) SurydoHy
9Z0Z ‘S1 AN 1odal Jo SISOYIUAS pue SISA[RUT 191]y |  1uapms ‘dA uo uoday uonoy prog Sulye], syl azA[puy ‘¢
sARMUIC
[euUOHEINPY
Jo 1oanq
‘uonenpeis [ooyds ysiy e 289[[0) 2A1ND2XY .- uonenpead jooyos Y3y 1ae
Sun{d>oY puane 0) 2aNUNUOGI OYMm SIUIPNIS SIeY 982(10) BuId0H puaNE 01 INUNUOD OYM SIUIPNIS
9707 ‘S 1 ARy dDD 10j 91B1 UONUSIAL 3, UB AJIYDY |21apedy ‘dA | (dDD) shid 1tpal)D 282110 Jo Jaquinu ay) aseIdu] &
"SJUapMIS
Sunds
-01-[[T) W~ [n§ dWN-184Y 10} €TOT YOIEoES A
Aq 2ouasisiad 9,89 1SBI[ 1B pUR 21008 [BNUUE | [RUCHNMIISU]
agesaae DDV Y 3aoge sy nsal ysidwodoe | Jo IO
Jey] IBak JIWSPRIR ORI SUCHRPUIWIWOIA] | pUR SIIRJY . ‘uonendod wepnis DI 14
970T ‘S1 ARIA pue s3uipuyy jo uonadue)y [onuapeoy ‘dA 1o} souasisiad ul Spuan aenjeAs 01 INUNUOYD) ¢
"sjuapnis
. . yoIeasay
[[BJ-0)-[[B} 2UI-[[n] "2WR-1S11} 10) [PUOnMINSU]
$ZOZ AQ uoNUAI 28 1583 1e ysijdwoaoe j0 1019911
01 122k JIWIPRIT YIBI SUOHBPUSWWONAI | pup suieyyy
9707 ‘S| Aey pue s3uIpuLjo uonadwo)) [onuapeoy ‘gA - UOIUBIAL UT SPUBI] JITN|BAD 01 INULUOY) ‘T
Yo1easay
"'§Z0T Aq a1ml uonenprad 9,06 | awn -|[n | [euonninsuj
SWIHAISINY JO) 90¢ v ISR e ysijdwodor | 1o 10103k
01 IeaA JIWIPLIE Youa SUOHIEPUSWIWODAI | pue sIej]y
9zZ0T ‘S| AR pue s3urpuyy jo uouajdwo)) [dnuapesy ‘dA ,"S9IRI UOHENPRIT UL SPUSN JIRN[RAS 0) NUNLOY) *|
aurpILy, $S300NG JO AINSBI[A] (s)1apea| WAl UonIY

9ZOT-FTOT uvld uvondidwo))



[ [POD [I[ SPIL ‘[ 3aneniu] [puonnmnsy ‘g A1Louyg ugld d13aeng
# [ROD [[] 2L ‘T 2AHBLIIU] [EUCHNIUSU] ‘p AJIOLL] UR|d J1810AS
[ [FOD |If 9PLL ‘| Saneniu] [puonmuisu] ‘| Aol urld J13aens,
[ (20D [[ 2PLL, T dA1wRDI] Jeuonmusyf ‘| Ajuold urld J1Beiens

[ [FOD JII SPLL ‘T dAuRHI] [RUOHMNSU] ‘| Auoud urld ATaweng |




o

sire
CTOZ 1oquiadag] “SIUSLNIOP MIAFY WwriSoLg u_Euvmu& .MM |, weiSoid yora Joj smaraar wradord axpdwo)) | |
uawdo]aaa(]
wurin
Jo 10102110
pue
sweagold w0110 souruL o sweadoxd
10] 2[qu[IEAR $221n0% Sulpuny I10 pue J01o21Kq | 2IBDIJIILD 0] $22IN0s FuIpunj AJIIUSPL 01 aNUTIUCD
9Z0T ‘S1 ArN |  ‘diysiejoyds Juess jo junowre 3yl aseaIOU] aannoaxg | *Surpunj [BIapag pue AEIS Jo ANNR[oA 01 AR Q1
Ol “owa)
S§20NG
JuBpRIY
‘suonejndod | jo o811
paalasiapun o pajuasasdariapun ‘SHEYY . uonendod
10} J3jsurdy Jo ‘a1edi1ay aap v uies JnuIpeIY (21918112 (124 ‘uoneiauas 1s41)) PaALsIapUN IO
9z0z ‘S1 AR 1RY] SIUDPNIS JO I2qUINU Y] Ul ISEAIDU] ‘dA {A1aoumur) pajuasaidauiapun Aq $5300Ns ISEAIOU] °6
‘suone[ndod paalasiapun
Jo pauasardasiapun 1o} siuspnis § ¢ suoneindod
Sunyaas uoIssILIpY (21915112 (]34 ‘uouRI2uas 1511)) PaAlasIapun
9z0C ‘Sl ABN -[PIIUAPaID JO J3qUINU JY) UT ISBAIU] Jo Jowang | 10 (Aounu) pajuasardauapun Aq $5930r IseaIOU] ‘g
_"SIUdPNIS pUE *A1[Nowj “JJels 01 S22IN0SAI pue sulllen
-sKuqq Sutuea| Sunyooy uptaosd
[V PUE 294 LEIS ‘SUONBIUSLIO sueyy Aq san[eA 2102 1no jo wauodwoos v se utduojaq
9Z07 ‘S| Av]A 1UapMmME I0J SIUSAD pUR JUUO)) wapns dA pue Juawase3us apim-sndwred aziseydwyg 7
SAIAINS IBIA-JO-PUD pUR WIN SIEIY o S1[BY 0U3PISAI AU
-Jq-PpuUS UG PAIBIIPUT UOIIDBJSIIES [[RISAO TWRPMS | ur ssouaasnpoui pue ‘SniSuojag ‘ANunwiwon Jo asuas
9707 ‘ST AN | w1 asmaloul ue AQ PAInsBAL 3q []IM $$209NG ‘dA ssaippe 01 ue[d wuawaacsdwi aigidads v 2upInO ‘9
JuIPWIL], $5300N¢ JO 2INSBIA] (s)1dped] W) uondy




at

18°SHEE DU Aq pasinbat swan ay) ssa1ppee 0 PauBIsop 7'V PUE [y swiall xipuaddy

v xipuaddy pannbay

I [20D [[I3[ILL  PUR ¢ SOATIRIIU] [BUONMIOSU] ‘| AILIOU] LB JITRAS | |
¥ 120D |[] 2[1LL ‘T 2AnenIU] [PUONmMSY| ‘t A1uoild ueld JSaeng ol

[ [20D) [ AL ‘¢ pUE | saAlteniu] [euonmnsuy ‘g ALoL ueld JiFarng

[ [20D) [[I SPLL ‘T PUB | SaANRNIU] [euoimiisu] °g Ao ueld M3aeng g
[ 20D [I] ML ‘| dAneny] [puonmnsuj ‘g Aol uejd s8aeng,

[ 20D [[] APLL ‘T PUT | SSATRNIU] [RUONMINSUT ‘g AILOL )] J3aINS,




ACADEMIC AFFAIRS REPORT
Ms. Hagerott had no report

COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND STUDENT EXPERIENCE REPORT
Ms. Guada shared:

» Hocking College is the Students Choice - 2023-2024 Student Engagement
Highlights
¢ Creative Proof Hocking College FA-24 Concepts

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL REPORT
Trustee Ben Mitchell asked Mr. Mark Fuller to give the Finance and Personnel
Report.

FY 2025 Budget

e Boa::io:fk'll'nrgsct:y:%:ﬂon
i é%% LI‘?EFIG\IEG Date: June 17, 2024
Submitted by: Mark Fuller
SUBJECT:

Operating, auxiliary, and capital budgets for Fiscal Year 2025

B8 OUND:

Hocking College prepares an annual budget which is reviewed and approved by the board, in
accordance with ORC section 3357.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Fiscal Year 2025 budget.

ORGANIZATIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT

The budget provides necessary financial structure to keep the College accountable to its
stakeholders.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Collage proposes a $38.9 million balanced budget. The budget includes $1.1 million in
planned reserve contributions.

BOT Hybrid Virtual Meeting: June 22, 2024 Page 1



BN
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Motion to approve the College’s operating, auxiliary, and capital budgets for Fiscal Year 2025.

Adopted: ‘é// ;A*'MV

Approved:

MOTION:

A motion was made by Trustee Gerry Bird and seconded by Trustee Jessica Hoag
to approve Hocking Colleges Operating, Auxiliary, and Capital budgets for Fiscal
Year 2025.

BOT Hybrid Virtual Meeting: June 22, 2024 Page 2



e Boa::.lo:fk ;r:g::t:g:g\::tlon
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Date: June 17, 2024
Submitted by: Mark Fuller

SUBJECT:

Adjunct Pay Increase

B ROUND:

Hocking College pays adjuncls on a per credit hour basis. An allocation is included in the FY2025
Budget to adjust adjunct pay as proposed in this motion.

ECOMMENDA :

Adjust adjunct pay as follows:
» Tier 1 Courses: From $650 per credit hour to $675 per credit hour
» Tier 2 Courses: From $675 per credit hour to $700 per credit hour
* Tier 3 Courses: From $700 per credit hour to $725 per credit hour
RGANIZATI DMINISTRATI PACT

This adjustment in adjunct pay will allow Hocking College to remain competitive in the markeiplace
and appropriately recruit and retain qualified adjunct employees.

FISCAL IMPACT
The annual budge! impact of the increase is $38,000.

BOT Hybrid Virtual Meeting: June 22, 2024 Page 3



y N
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Motion to approve updating the adjunct pay tiers as follows, effective starting 2024AU semester:

» Tier 1 Courses: From $650 per credit hour to $675 per credit hour
o Tier 2 Courses: From $675 per credit hour to $700 per credit hour
e Tier 3 Courses: From $700 per credit hour to $725 per credit hour

Adopted: _@@Z‘vﬁ/_

MOTION:

A motion was made by Trustee Stuart Brooks and seconded by Trustee Mike
Budzik to approve the adjunct pay increase.

BOT Hybrid Virtual Meeting: June 22, 2024 Page 4



Hocking College Financial Update
FY2024 Through 3/31/2024

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE

BUDGET (000’S) ACTUALS {000°S) STATUS
REVENUE $ 35,084 $29,320 YE projection = $33.9 million revenue
EXPENSE $ 35,084 $23,322 YE projection = $33.9 million expense
NET S 0 $ 5,998 YE projection = Balanced

HAQUIDITY AND FUNDING FIGURES
MAR 2024 (000°S) 1UNE 2023 (000°S) YTD NET CHANGE

OPERATING CASH $ 9,907 $ 6,892 $ 3,015
RESERVES & ENDOWMENTS $ 3,588 5 3,409 s 17
CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $ 3,414 $ 3,828 S (429)

Budget to Actuals Detail

College operating and auxiliary revenues are currently at $29.3 million or 84% of the annual budgeted
amount. Revenues to date are made up of Tuition & Fees ($14.6 million), State Share of Instruction {$8.0
million}, Auxitiary Revenues ($6.1 million), and Other Revenue {$0.6 million). Revenues are currently

projected to be 3.6% less than budget based on revised full year projections that include 2023AU and
20245P enroliment figures.

To offset revised revenue projections, the College has made revisions to its planned expenditures for the
year. Adjustments to expenses include delaying the filling of open positions, defaying the funding of
discretionary projects, and seeking additional efficiencies throughout the College. The College is currently
at a 5.1% improvement in expenses from the prior year.

The College projects that it will end the year with a balanced budget, and will make all budgeted reserve
contributions - including strategic reserve contributions ($500 thousand), program reserve contributions
{$500 thousand), and replacement reserve contributions {$150 thousand). Total reserve contributions for
the year will total over $1.1 million.

Liquidity Detail

The College has a current operating cash balance of $9.9 million or approximately 103 days of cash on
hand. This is an increase of $3.0 million from the beginning of the fiscal year, driven largely by the
College's collection of receivables outpacing operating expenses. Operating cash is anticipated to
continue to increase through April before tightening in May and June.

Strategic reserves, fee reserves, and replacement reserves combine to total $1.9 million. College
Endowments equate to $1.7 million, making the amount of reserves and endowments total $3.6 million.
Reserves and endowments are $0.2 million more than the beginning of the fiscal year based on reserve
contributions outpacing the use of strategic reserves on capital projects. The College continues to
contribute monthly to strategic reserves to help replenish reserve levels.

BOT Hybrid Virtual Meeting: June 22, 2024 Page 5



FACILITIES COMMITTEE REPORT
Dr. Young provided updates to current projects taking place on campus.

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

Chairman Ben Mitchell congratulated Dr. Young on the successful Ribbon Cutting
and Presentation.

NEW BUSINESS:

A motion was make by Trustee Stuart Brooks and seconded by Trustee Jessica
Hoag to rename the building at 185 W. Canal Street Nelsonville, Ohio 45764,
(formerly the old LS building) to be identified as Young Hall in recognition of
President Dr. Betty Young 10 years of exemplary service to Hocking Coliege and he
many milestones accomplishments under her leadership. Those accomplishments
include the acquisition and development of this building which will now carry her
name.

NEXT MEETING — The next meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for
August 12, 2024 at the Hocking College Lodge.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, a motion was made to adjourn by
Trustee Stuart Brooks and seconded by Trustee Mike Budzik. The motion was
approved. The Board adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Ben Mitchell, Chair - Stephen Powell, Board Secretary

BOT Hybrid Virtual Meeting: June 22, 2024 Page 6



HOCKING COLLEGE
Betty Young, Ph.D., J.D., LL.M.
GOALS FOR 2024/25
The goals for 2024/25 are listed below in no particular order.
1. Implement Institutional Initiatives:

Initiative |

To strengthen our organizational culture of caring, we will foster student success
and staff fulfillment, prioritize open communication that builds trust, celebrate
achievements big and small to boost morale, and invest in continuous learning for
all. This cultivates authentic connections, long-term engagement, and a shared
passion for lifelong learning.

Initiative Il

We will optimize enrollment and retention rates, by showcasing our unique
educational opportunities focused on career training and capitalizing on our
location within the stunning world-famous Hocking Hills region.

INITIATIVE THREE — NEW 2024-2025

To ensure Hocking College is providing education and training relevant to in-
demand jobs that fulfill and promote economic expansion, we will utilize the plan
for assessment of student learning to create professional development
opportunities that promote continuous improvement, and a consistent
application of campus wide assessment to examine programs and course
offerings.

INITIATIVE FOUR — NEW 2024-2025

Hocking College will pursue baccalaureate degrees in areas whereby we have

expertise and there is a need to serve the workforce development needs of area
employers.

2. Serve on OACC Legislative Committee focused on funding and legislation
impacting our institutions.



. Develop the applicable budget request for 2025/27 state operating budget
advocating for Hocking College priorities.

. Initiate the business program accreditation.

. Provide leadership and direction of course design and implementation of
the Pathways to Prosperity sequence of courses to meet the institutional
goals of students graduating on time, with multiple job offers, and a plan
for financial independence.

. Facilities development, complete athletic field(s) development as funding
allows. With the development of the soccer field completed summer 2024
begin the process of adding a soccer team.

. Implement the gate security system at Lake Snowden to assure revenue for
operations of the park white decreasing illega! activity in the area
particularly in off season.

. Implement Al on campus in classrooms and in operations. This includes
continued development of relevant policy. Position the college as a leader
in Al in Appalachia.

. Review and recommend campus security strategy to best protect the
campus, its students and employees.



HOCKING
COLLEGE



2N

HOCKING
COLLEGE

Table of Contents

Table of Contents 2
Message from Chief Tiffany Inskeep 3
Annual Security Report 4
About Our Campus 4
Your Right to Know 4
Reporting Crimes and Emergencies 4&21
Campus Security Authorities 5
Preparation of Annual Disclosures 6
Access to Campus Facilities 6
Campus Safety Facility & Environmental Surveys 6
Emergency Notification & Response 7
Timely Warning/Crime Alert 7
Evacuation 8
Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures 9
Law Enforcement Authority 12
Campus Security Procedures 13
Crime Log 13
Crime Prevention & Security Awareness Programs 13
Crime Prevention Tips 14
Safety Tips 15
Alcohol & Drug Policy and Education Programs 18
Sex Offender Notification 19
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking 20
Missing Residential Student Notification 29
Crime Statistics - Nelsonville Campus 30
Crime Statistics - Perry Campus 31
Crime Statistics - Lake Snowden Campus 32
Crime Statistics - Energy Institute, Logan 33
Annual Fire Safety Report 35
Residence Hall Fire Safety Systems 35
Fire Drills, Reporting, and Evacuation 35
Electrical Appliance, Smoking, Open Flame, and Fire Safety 36
Fire Safety Education 37
Written Fire Log 37
Plans for Future Improvements in Fire Safety 38
Fire Statistics 38




y 4
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Message from Chief Tiffany Inskeep

On behalf of the Hocking College Police Department, I am pleased to present this report to our
community. Despite the intense struggles faced by all through the pandemic, our department’s primary
focus continues to be on community policing; building bridges between our department, our students,
staff/faculty, and various other organizations. We are proud of the adaptive, collaborate efforts of not
only our department, but the entire campus community, as we move through these trying times.

Hocking College continues to experience a low crime rate as our statistics show. The staff and
personnel of the Hocking College Police Department continue to work diligently to keep our community
members working together, knowledgeable, safe, and secure.

The information included in this report is provided to help further our commitment, as well as provide
data in compliance with the Campus Security Act of 1990, Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security
Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act of 1998, and the Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008.
Although this issue of the Hocking College Annual Security & Fire Safety Report is being published &
dated for the 2023-2024 academic year, federal requirements mandate that persons who read this guide
be informed that criminal activity being reported is from 2023 and the two preceding years. This guide
also contains the Annual Fire Safety Report for incidences occurring in 2023.

As public safety is everyone’s responsibility, the support that our department receives from the campus
community is instrumental in maintaining an atmosphere that is conducive for working, living and
learning. For more information, including Clery Crime Statistics, please visit our web page at
https://www.hocking.edufcampus-safety.

2024 ANNUAL SECURITY REPORT



2N
HOCKING

COLLEGE
About Our Campus

Hocking College consists of the Main Campus located in Nelsonville, Ohio off U.S. Route 33; Perry
Campus located in New Lexington, Ohio; the Energy Institute located in Logan, Ohio; and Lake
Snowden located in Albany, Ohio. Hocking College currently enrolls approximately 2,165 students, of
which about 724 are residential on the main campus. Additionally, the college has approximately 525
full-time, part-time, and adjunct employees, annually,

Your Right To Know
Crime statistics for Hocking College’s Main Campus, Perry Campus, Energy Institute (Logan) and Lake

Snowden are also available at https://www.hocking edu/campus-safety, clicking on Annual Security and
Fire Safety Report.

Reporting Crimes and Emergencies
The Department of Campus Safety/Hocking College Police Department is staffed 24/7/365.

Everyone is asked to assist in making the campus a safe place by being alert to suspicious situations. If
you believe you have become the victim of a crime on campus or a campus controlled facility, you are
encouraged to promptly contact Campus Police at x.6598 to report the incident, including the following:

Nature of the incident

Location of the incident
Description of person(s) involved
Description of property involved

Keep in mind:

» [f the suspect enters a vehicle, try to get a description of the vehicle and license number. Note
the direction they left toward

¢ Above all else, protect yourself. Do not attempt to get a vehicle description or license number if
doing so would expose you to danger

e Preserve evidence. Do not touch or move anything you don’t have to. If the offense is a sex
crime (such as rape), do not launder clothing or take a shower if you are the victim. There may
be valuable transfer evidence on your clothing or body

Emergencies can be reported to the office in any of the following ways:

X. 6598—from any campus extension

740-753-6598—from any off-campus phone

Emergency call boxes located at various locations on campus
Elevators have direct dial phones to the Police Dispatch Center

Telephone Contact: In an emergency, Do NOT dial 911 from a College phone. Instead dial x. 6598.
Campus Safety will be able to determine your on-campus location and has direct contact with Fire and



22

HOCKIN
COLLEGE
EMS agencies.

Cell Phones: Cellular 911 phone calls are answered by Athens County Central Communications and will
be directed to the Campus Police Department for action. Therefore, it is important to give accurate
information regarding your location and the incident.

Mandatory and Anonymous Reporting
With very few exceptions, employees of the institution, including student employees, are obligated to
report a sexual assault that has been disclosed to them for three reasons:

1. Federal law mandates that all instances of sexual assault be included in annual crime statistics. With
the exception of licensed counselors and clergy, whose services are confidential by law, all
representatives of the college are considered mandatory reporters.

* State law requires that all felony offenses be reported. A sexual offense may or may not be
categorized as a felony. To meet both federal and state requirements, employees of Hocking
College are required to report instances of sexual assault that have been disclosed to them

* Most importantly, as a representative of the institution, you are responsible for reporting the
incident so that the college can effectively respond

2. Staff/Faculty/College Representatives can report a disclosed sexual assault by completing a Sexual
Assault Reporting form. The form can be obtained from Department of Residence Life or the Campus
Police Department. Al reports can be made anonymously so that no identifying information will be
given.

3. Survivors of sexual assault can report the incident for statistical purposes by completing a Sexual
Assault Survivor Reporting form. The form can be obtained from the Department of Residence Life or
the Campus Police Department. 41/ reports can be made anonymously so that no identifying
information will be given.

4. Hocking College encourages prompt and accurate reporting of all crimes to campus and local police
by all community members, even when the victim elects not to or is unable to make such report.

Because of the Ohio public records law, Hocking College is not permitted to promise confidentiality to
persons reporting crimes to individuals or offices that supply crime statistics for annual reporting,

“Campus Security Authorities”- Reporting Responsibilities

Federal law defines a Campus Security Authority (CSA) as 1) Campus Police, 2) non-police staff
responsible for monitoring college property, 3) people/offices designated as those to whom crimes
should be reported, and 4) officials with significant responsibility for students and campus activities. A
CSA is defined broadly to ensure complete coverage and thorough reporting of crimes. Examples of
CSA’s include, but are not limited to deans, residence life staff, campus safety staff, student activities
coordinators, student judicial officers, and faculty advisors to student organizations. Reports should be
made to a CSA for the purpose of making timely warnings and the annual statistical disclosure.



&,
HOCKING
COLLEGE

List of Titles with significant responsibility for students and campus activities:

Director of Campus Safety/Chief of Police

Vice President of Campus and Community Relations/Ombudsman
Vice President of Student Affairs/Chief Diversity and Inclusion Officer
Director of Academic Support and Disability Services

Director of Student Employment

Director of Athletics

Deans

Department Program Managers and Advisors

Preparation of Annual Disclosures

The preparation of the annual disclosures is tasked to the Director of Campus Safety and Office
Manager in collaboration with Student Affairs, Residence Life, Human Resources, and Academic
Affairs.

Access to Campus Facilities

Administrative offices are open for public access from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday,
excluding holidays.

All campus academic buildings are closed to students and visitors after 11:00 P.M. Monday through
Friday and all day Saturday and Sunday and are patrolled by Campus Safety personnel. Students who
are required/requested by an instructor to work after hours or on weekends must be accompanied by a
member of faculty or staff.

On-campus residential facilities remain locked at all hours of the day for the safety of our residents and
are patrolled by Campus Safety and Residence Life personnel. Other than the residents and staff, only
full-time maintenance personnel and campus safety personnel have access to the facilities. Contract
vendors are provided limited access to the buildings at the discretion of a maintenance supervisor,

Hocking College does not have any off-campus student organizations.
Campus Safety Facility & Environmental Surveys

The Hocking College Police Department (HCPD) conducts periodic surveys to ensure that buildings
meet fire and safety specifications as set forth by Ohio Revised Code and Ohio Fire Code. The
Department of Campus Safety works closely with the Facilities Department to facilitate any needed
repairs. The Department also conducts periodic lighting surveys to ensure campus parking lots and areas
have the appropriate amount of lighting and that lights are being maintained to reduce vulnerability to
crime.

Campus Police Officers regularly visit campus buildings, including residence halls, to inspect lighting,
shrubbery and all entry points. Officers review security procedures and make recommendations to the
appropriate administrator.



4
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Emergency Notification & Response

The campus community, upon confirmation, will be immediately notified of a significant emergency on
campus or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or staff,
unless issuing a notification will, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities, compromise
the efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency.

The Hocking College Police Department or the Public Information Officer (P10) will prepare and issue
Emergency Notifications. Police personne! will make the decision of whether to issue an Emergency
Notification on a case-by-case basis considering facts surrounding a crime, including factors such as the
nature of the crime, the continuing danger to the campus community and the possible risk of
compromising law enforcement effort. HCPD or the Public Information Officer will then contact the
responsible person as denoted for each source to disseminate to the campus community and public. The
Community Notification System announcement will be the official message used in generating
information for the remaining communication sources. Emergency Notifications will be issued to the
campus community as soon as pertinent information about the crime is available and assessed and will
be delivered using any/all of the following means:

HC Community Notification System (NIXLE) — via text, voice message, or email — (P10)
HC “all-staff’ and “all-student” email — Chief Technology Officer (CTO)

HC web page — www.hocking.edu — (CTO)

HC *all-page’ telephone network message — (CTO)

Facebook & Twitter — (PIO)

Hocking College will annually test its emergency response procedures through regularly scheduled
exercises designed for assessment and evaluation of emergency plans and capabilities. The exercises
will be documented by description of each exercise, including the date, time, and whether announced or
unannounced.

Hocking College is not required to issue a Timely Warning with respect to crimes reported to a pastoral
or professional counselor.

Timely Warning/Crime Alert

A Timely Warning/ Campus Crime Alert is provided to heighten the safety awareness and to provide
students, staff, and faculty timely notification of ‘Clery Act’ crimes that are considered to represent a
serious or continuing threat to the campus community and that are reported to the Campus Police
Department or local police agency. Although not required, a timely notification may be issued for other
crimes as well. The alert will provide pertinent information related to the crime and suspect, and will
also seek information that may lead to arrest and conviction of the offender.

The Hocking College Police Department is responsible for preparing and issuing Alerts/Timely
Warnings. Police personnel will make the decision of whether to issue an Alert/Timely Warning on a
case-by-case basis considering facts surrounding a crime, including factors such as the nature of the
crime, the continuing danger to the campus community and the possible risk of compromising law



22
HOCKING
COLLEGE
enforcement effort. Alerts/Timely Warnings will be issued to the campus community as soon as

pertinent information about the crime is available and assessed and will be delivered using the following
means:

¢ HC Community Notification System (NIXLE) — via text, voice message, or email
e HC all-staff and all-student email
¢ HC web page — www.hocking.edu

Follow up information will be distributed using some or all of the identified communication systems
{except fire alarm).

Evacuation

Exigent circumstances: A situation where an immediate decision must be made due to the nature of the
emergency or threat. An example of this may be a fire or explosion.

Building Evacuation

* All building evacuations will occur when a building alarm (fire alarm) sounds and/or
upon notification by Campus Police.

*  When the building evacuation alarm is activated during an emergency, leave by the
nearest marked exit and alert others to do the same.

* Assist people with disabilities in exiting the building! Remember that elevators are
reserved for people with disabilities. In case of fire or earthquake, do not use the
elevators.

* Once outside, proceed to the predetermined assembly area that should be at least 500 feet
away from the affected building. Keep streets, fire lanes, hydrant areas, and walkways
clear for emergency vehicles and personnel. Know your area assembly points.

* Do not return to an evacuated building unless told to do so by a College official.

Campus Evacuation
* Evacuation of all or part of the campus will be announced by Campus Police.

» All persons (students and staff) are to vacate immediately the area of campus in questton

and relocate to another part of the campus grounds or off campus as directed by a College
Official.

Lockdown
It may be safer to lock buildings down without evacuating in certain situations (e.g. armed intruder on
campus)
¢ BEARACADE Hostile Intruder Lockdown Response Systems devices are installed in
most classrooms and office areas across our campuses. Faculty and staff received
instruction on the use of these safety devices to easily and securely lockdown these areas
as well as many offices.



r U
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures

This policy statement summarizes the Hocking College emergency response and evacuation procedures,
including protocols for emergency notifications in those situations that represent a significant emergency
or dangerous situation affecting the health and/or safety of the Hocking College community. This policy
statement complies with the Emergency Notification requirements of the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of
Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act, as amended by the Higher Education
Opportunity Act of 2008 and applicable Department of Education regulations.

Emergency Response Plan:

Hocking College has an Emergency Management Team (EMT) that is responsible for the overall
direction and planning for emergency situations on campus or those that occur in the local or regional
area affecting the campus. Under the direction of the EMT, Hocking College has developed a
comprehensive, all-hazards Emergency Management Guide that outlines steps Hocking College will
take to prevent and mitigate, prepare for, respond to, and recover from a full range of likety hazards
Hocking College may face. A summary of the Hocking College Emergency Management Guide is
located at www_.hocking.edu. Included on this web page is detailed information regarding the Hocking
College emergency notification policy, including how to enroll in the mass notification system (Nixle)
to ensure you receive emergency notices on Hocking College and personal phones. To enroll in Nixle,
simply visit www.nixle.com and follow the given directions, selecting Hocking College Police
Department from the list of available local agencies in the 45764 zip code.

To ensure these plans remain current and actionable, Hocking College will conduct an emergency
management exercise, at a minimum of once yearly. These exercises may include tabletop drills,
emergency operations center exercises, or full-scale emergency response exercises. Hocking College
conducts after-action reviews of all emergency management exercises.

In conjunction with at least one emergency management exercise each year, Hocking College will notify
the community of the exercise and remind the community of the information included in Hocking
Coliege publicly available information regarding emergency response procedures.

Emergency Notification System:

Hocking College is committed to ensuring that the campus community receives timely, accurate, and
useful information in the event of an emergency situation on campus or in the local area that poses a risk
to the health and safety of campus community members. To support this commitment, Hocking College
has invested in several multi-modal forms of communications that allow administrators to distribute
notices in the event of a critical incident or dangerous situation.

Confirming the Existence of a Significant Emergency or Dangerous Situation and Initiating the
Emergency Notification System:



y 4
HOCKING
COLLEGE

The Hocking College Police Department and/or other campus first responders may become aware of a
critical incident or other emergency situation that potentially affects the health and/or safety of the
campus community. Generally, campus first responders become aware of these situations when they are
reported to the Hocking College Police Department Communications Center (Ext. 6598) or upon
discovery during patrol or other assignments.

Once first responders confirm that there is, in fact, an emergency or dangerous situation that poses an
immediate threat to the health or safety to some or all members of the campus community, first
responders will notify supervisors in the Hocking College Police Department or other authorized
Hocking College Office to issue an emergency notification.

The Hocking College authorized representatives, including supervisors in the Campus Police
Department, representatives of the Hocking College in the Office Marketing, Public and Community
Relations (P.1.O.), and/or other members of the Hocking College senior administration, will immediately
initiate all or some portions of the Hocking College emergency notification system. If, in the
professional judgment of first responders, issuing a notification potentially compromises efforts to assist
a victim or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency, Hocking College may elect to
delay issuing an emergency notification. As soon as the condition that may compromise efforts is no
longer present, Hocking College will issue the emergency notification to the campus community or
applicable segment of the community.

Determining the Appropriate Segment or Segments of the Campus Community to Receive an Emergency
Notification:

Campus and local first responders on the scene of a critical incident or dangerous situation that poses an
immediate threat to the health or safety of the campus community will assist those preparing the
emergency notification with determining what segment or segments of the campus community should
receive the notification. Generally, campus community members in the immediate area of the dangerous
situation (i.e. the building, adjacent buildings, or surrounding area) will receive the emergency
notification first. Hocking College may issue subsequent notifications to a wider group of community
members. In addition to the emergency notification that may be issued via Hocking College's mass
notification system (Nixle), Hocking College may also post applicable messages about the dangerous
condition on the Hocking College homepage (www.hocking.edu) to ensure the rest of the campus is
aware of the situation and the steps they should take to maintain personal and campus safety. If the
emergency affects a significant portion of or the entire campus, Hocking College officials will distribute
the notification to the entire campus community.

Determining the Contents of the Emergency Notification:

The office responsible for issuing the emergency notification (usually the Hocking College Police
Department Communication officers and/or Patrol Officers) will, with the assistance of campus and
local first responders, determine the content of the notification. Hocking College has developed a wide
range of template messages addressing several different emergency situations. The communications
officers and/or patrol officers (or others issuing the alert) will select the template message most
appropriate to the on-going situation and modify it to address the specifics of the present incident. Those
issuing the notification will use the following guidelines when determining the contents of the

10



y 4
HOCKING
COLLEGE

emergency message.

1. The first message is intended to Alert the community or appropriate segment of the campus
community of the dangerous condition and the actions they should take to safeguard their and
their neighbor’s safety. Messages distributed in this stage of a rapidly unfolding critical incident
will generally be short, precise, and directive. Examples include: “The campus is experiencing a
major power outage affecting the following buildings: Brown, Red, White, and Yellow Halls. All
occupants of these buildings should immediately evacuate and meet at the designated building
rally point.” “There is a chemical spill at Brown Hall. The chemical released is extremely
hazardous if inhaled. Occupants of Brown Hall should immediately evacuate the building
through the northeast exits. Follow the directions of fire personnel who are on scene.”

2. The second message is intended to Inform the community or appropriate segment of the campus
community about additional details of the situation. This message is generally distributed once
first responders and the Emergency Operations Center has additional information about the
dangerous situation. Examples include: “The power outage affecting Brown, Red, White, and
Yellow Halls was caused by a cut power line. PSE&G are responding along with Facilities
personnel to repair the damage. We expect the outage will last until 2:00 p.m. Refer to the
Hocking College homepage (www.hocking.edu) for additional information or dial (740-753-
6598).

3. Finally, the third message is the Reassure notice that is generally distributed once the situation is
nearly or completely resolved. The purpose of this message is to reassure the community that
Hocking College is working diligently to resolve the dangerous situation. It can also be used to
provide additional information about the situation and where resources will be available,

In those cases where there are no pre-determined template messages in the system, the individual issuing
the alert will develop the most succinct message to convey to the community. The goal is to ensure
individuals are aware of the situation and that they know the steps to take to safeguard their personal and
community safety.

Procedures Used to Notify the Campus Community:

In the event of a situation that poses an immediate threat to members of the campus community,
Hocking College has various systems in place for communicating information quickly. Some or all of
these methods of communication may be activated in the event of emergency notification to all or a
segment of campus community. These methods of communication include the mass notification system
[Nixle], Hocking College's email system, and the Hocking College ‘all-page’ telephone network
message.  Hocking College will post updates during a critical incident on the homepage,
www.hocking.edu. Individuals may also call the Hocking College emergency line (740-753-7096) for a
pre-recorded message about the emergency situation. If the situation warrants, Hocking College will
establish a telephone call-in center staffed by Hocking College specialists who are trained to
communicate with the campus community during an emergency situation.

Law Enforcement Authority

11



22
HOCKING

COLLEGE

The Hocking College Police Department is located behind Light and Oakley Halls off of Loop Road and
is next to the Hocking Heights Residence Hall. The department is a full-service police agency that
derives its authority from Ohio Revised Code Section 3345.04. The primary objective of the department
is to provide a safe and healthy environment that enhances campus living and learning experiences and
complements the College’s educational mission.

The department works closely with the Nelsonville Police Department in the enforcement of federal,
state and local statutes, as well as college regulations. The department maintains a staff of one full-time
Police Chief, two full-time Police Officers, two Auxiliary Officers, an Office Manager, a full-time
Dispatcher, and four part-time Dispatchers. The officers are uniformed and armed, commissioned by
the Coliege with full enforcement and arrest powers, and provide vehicle, bike, and foot patrols
throughout the college community. The primary jurisdiction of the Hocking College Police Department
encompasses all Hocking College campuses and properties.

In addition to the police officers, the department also staffs approximately four student employees as
Campus Safety Officers. These students provide communication services to the Police Department and
assist police officers with campus patrol, emergency message services, motorist assists and parking
enforcement, but have no arrest or police authority.

The Police Department is a pro-active agency that provides community oriented policing to the Hocking
College community. Members of the community are encouraged to report criminal activity or

emergency situations to the department by calling the campus extension 6598, or by calling (740)753-
6598.

The Police Department maintains a mutual aid contract and a city ordinance exists with the City of
Nelsonville and Athens, which gives officers police authority in that jurisdiction when appropriate, We
also maintain mutual aid contracts with the City of Logan, Village of Albany and the Athens County
Sheriff’s Office, giving officers police authority in those jurisdictions. The department further maintains
radio communications with most local agencies (police, fire, EMS). The Hocking College Police
Department communicates regularly with all other local law enforcement agencies, facilitating the
exchange of crime-related reports and statistics to both ensure a safe living environment for our students
and provide accountability for actions of students while they are representatives of the institution,

Campus Security Procedures

Security procedures are communicated to members of the college community through several ongoing
efforts. The following list specifies the medium and the audience:

The Annual Security & Fire Safety Report — employees, students, prospective students
The Hocking College Student Code of Conduct—students, employees

The Hocking College Emergency Protocol Flipchart

Residence Hall Programs- students

Daily Crime updates- Public Record

Crime Prevention Information — students, employees

12



-4,-5\\__
HOCKING
COLLEGE

e Pathway to Prosperity — students
e HCPD “Safety Tips” emails - students, employees

Crime Log

A Daily Crime and Fire Log is maintained at the Hocking College Police Department and is publicly
available during normal business hours. The log includes the nature, date, time, general location, and
disposition of each crime that occurred on campus and is reported to the Police Department.

Crime Prevention & Security Awareness Programs

Hocking College offers a number of programs designed to prevent crime and ensure safety for students
and employees.

Operation ID — The Hocking College Police Department works with residence hall staff to assist
students with the engraving of their Owner Applied Number (OAN) on personal property. This helps
facilitate the return of property recovered by the department.

Physical Consulting Program - During the planning and construction phases of new and renovated
buildings, the Police Chief consults with architects and engineers to ensure that the structural design
offers the greatest degree of safety.

Escort Program - An escort is available 24-hours a day by contacting the Police Department. This
program offers students, faculty and staff a safe passage when the need arises. Escorts will maintain
direct radio contact with the Police Department Dispatch Center.

Special Topics Programs — Upon request, college representatives provide programming on various
topics including fire safety, identity theft, personal defense, sexual assault awareness, and drug
identification, to name a few. These programs can be requested by any member of the campus
community for presentation to residence life, academic, student organization, or employee audiences.

Bike & Equipment Registration - If you have a bicycle here on campus, or you park your bike on any
Campus property, the Hocking College Police Department urges you to complete the registration form
located on the Campus Safety webpage (https:/secure.hocking.edu/campussafety/bikeregistration) so
your bike will not be mistaken as unclaimed, damaged or abandoned.

Pathway to Prosperily is a required New Student Orientation program at Hocking College and the
course addresses a full range of topics, including: Code of Conduct. Title 1X Training. Sexual Assault
and Prevention Training. as well as sexual harassment.

Crime Prevention Tips

Crime Prevention incorporates the theory that if crime is to be reduced. we must lessen the opportunity for crime.

Below are some helpfill suggestions for this:

Register for NIXLE Emergency Alerts at: www.nixle.com

NIXLE is a FREE service available to all students and community members.

13



2N
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Not only will Hocking College use NIXLE to alert students, faculty, and staff of campus closures, the Hocking
College Police Department will utilize this system in the event of an emergency and/or natural disaster on campus
to advise students of the situation and to give safety information and direction.

Residence Halls;

. Lock your room door when leaving, no matter how long you will be gone. DO NOT give out the code to
your residence hall room door.

. Do not leave large sums of money or valuables in your room. If you must, make sure money is locked in a
secure area; bring your own safe if need be.

. Join Operation ID. Engrave your Owner Applied Number (OAN) on all valuables. This service is a
cooperative effort between the Campus Police Department and the Residence Life Staff to facilitate the
identification and return of items either turned into or recovered by the Campus Police Department.

Commuters:

. Never leave valuables in plain sight inside your vehicle. Take them with you, lock them in your trunk, or
leave them at home.

. Lock your vehicle and take your keys out.
. Park in well-lit areas.
General Information:

. Never leave your books or any other items unattended. This includes in libraries and other study areas, as
well as the Student Recreation Center.

. Report any suspicious or unusual activities or people to the Campus Police Department (740-753-6598)
or the Athens County Dispatch Center (911),

. Give your student 1D number and a copy of your schedule to a parent, spouse, roommate, or your child’s
school and/or caregiver in case of an emergency. This will allow police to get in touch with you quicker, if an
emergency arises.

. Mark textbooks and other school materials with your Owner Applied Number (OAN).

No police department can operate without the cooperation and support of the people it serves. The concept
of crime prevention invites all segments of the community to actively participate in the reduction of crime.

Safety Tips

A criminal looks for an opportunity (o commit a crime. Awareness, prevention, and cautious decision making,
reduces the chances of a crime occurring,

At Home or Rental:

. Keep doors locked at all times, even if you are only away for a few moments. Do not “prop open” doors
in the residence halls or an apartment.

14



A
HOCKING
COLLEGE

. Be assertive and demand that any unwanted person in your residence leave, or leave yourself. Anyone
who refuses to leave is a trespasser. If you live in a residence hall, call Campus Police (740-753-6598).

. Make sure hallways, entrances, garages, and grounds are well lit. Leave porch lights on at night. When
you expect to return home afier dark, leave an interior light on with shades drawn. If you live on campus, report
any malfunctioning light to Campus Police Department at (740-753-6598).

. Know who is at your door before opening it. Campus Staff have IDs and no solicitors are allowed on
campus.

. If a stranger stops and asks to use your phone, make the call for them. Don’t open the door and let them
in.

. List initials and last name only on your mailbox or door and in the phone book.

Away From Home or Rental:

. Walk or jog with a friend. Avoid jogging after dark. If you must, stay in well-lit areas; walk midpoint
between curbs and buildings and away from alleys and bushes.

. Tell someone where you are going and when you will return.

. Don’t fight back if your purse or wallet is snatched. Turn it over to the thief rather than risk personal

injury, and call the police immediately. Be a good witness and get the best description that you can to aid in the
apprehension of the suspect and the recovery of your property.

. Be careful when patronizing ATMs (Automatic Teller Machines). Accessing ATMs in remote locations,
particularly after nightfall, could expose you to risk of robbery and personal injury.

. Avoid working or studying alone in a public-access buitding at night.
Residence Hall Security:

. Students are urged not to allow entrance to anyone who is not their guest. This is called tailgating; if you
do not know them do not let them in. Call Campus Police at 740-753-6598 as soon as possible. Visitors are to be
escorted at all times by their student host, who is responsible for their actions and behaviors,

. For a review of residence hall policies and procedures, please refer to the Hocking College Resident
Handbook, available in the Residence Life Office.

Residence Halls:

. The doors of all the Hocking College Residence Halls are equipped with a card access system. Residents
can use their Student Identification card to gain entrance to their residential building 24-hours a day. All doors to
the buildings are locked 24-hours a day and can only be opened with the use of an authorized identification card.

. Call boxes are placed at the main entrance to each residential building and contact the Campus Police
Department. While Campus Police have the ability to permit access to the buildings, such access is not granted to
unauthorized individuals.

Your Property:

. Don’t lend your keys out. Keys can be duplicated.

15



22
HOCKING

COLLEGE
. Don’t mark your key chain with your name, address or license number. Lost keys can lead to theft.
. Engrave or mark all valuable personal property with an Owner Applied Number (OAN). Keep an

inventory of items. Take picture of your valuables so you can have visual recerd of your property. Ifstolen, you
can give to a copy to Campus Police Department.

C Move items out of easy sight of windows and doors,

. Copy all important papers and cards that you keep in your purse or wallet. Keep these copies in a safe
place - the information will be invaluable if they are lost or stolen.

In Your Car:

. Check the back seat before entering.

. Keep your vehicle doors locked at all times, even when driving in the daylight.

. Keep enough gas in your tank for emergencies.

* Do not offer rides to anyone you don’t know, even if he/she claims to be a student.

. Honk your horn if someone suspicious approaches your vehicle. This creates a good deterrent because

criminals do not like attention.

. Lift the hood, put on flashers, and wait inside the vehicle with the doors locked if you break down. Ask
people who stop to call the police or AAA for you. Do not accept a ride with anyone you don’t know. Do not stop
for stranded motorists. You are of greater help to them by calling the police or highway patrol.

. Keep valuables in the trunk of your vehicle, not on the seats.
. Park your car in well-lit areas.
. Remove all keys from your vehicle. Thieves look for keys.

In an Elevator:

. Press the alarm button if the elevator becomes impaired while in operation. Police will respond as quickly
as possible. Remain inside until help arrives. Only trained elevator personnel are authorized to remove trapped
occupants. No one else should attempt to release them or to force the elevator door open.

10 Tips to Prevent Vehicle Theft

. Always lock your vehicle when you park it. Take your keys with you.

. Lock valuables in your trunk and do not leave personal ID cards or credit cards in the vehicle,

. Never leave your vehicle running while unattended.

. Install an anti-theft device that is highly visible, hard to defeat, and that renders the vehicle inoperable.

. Photocopy your registration and insurance card and keep them in a safe place — not in your glove
compartment,

. Park in a well-lit area.

. When parking curbside, turn your wheels sharply to the curb and apply the emergency brake.

16



r — N
HOCKING

COLLEGE
. Do not hide spare keys in or on the vehicle.
. Always be observant.
. Engrave Owner Applied Number (OAN) on stereos and navigation equipment.
Bicycle Safety Tips:

Bicyclists have the same right to the roadways as motor vehicles and must obey the same traffic laws.

Register your bicycle. Complete the registration form located on the Campus Safety webpage
(https://secure.hocking.edu/campussafety/bikeregistration) so your bike will not be mistaken as unclaimed,
damaged or abandoned.

. Always wear a helmet.

. While riding at night, make yourself visible using reflectors, reflective clothing, and/or lights for the front
and rear of your bicycle.

. Observe all traffic laws, signs, and signals.

. Bicycle parking racks are located at various places on campus, as well as at the residence halls.

. Do not park bicycles where they impede pedestrian or vehicular traffic. Prohibited areas include: any

area within six feet in front and to the side of any entrance to or exit from any building, within any sidewalk, on
any access Or egress ramp, steps or stairs, in corridors, and in motor vehicle parking places. Bicycles attached to
handrails on handicap access ramps will be impounded, as well as those parked as to present a hazard to general
pedestrian traffic. Owners will be fined upon reclaiming impounded bicycles.

Hocking College Police Department strongly encourages bicycles be secured with a locking mechanism.

Alcohol & Drug Policy and Education Programs

Hocking College values the health and safety of its students and employees, and therefore supports
local, state, and federal laws concerning illegal alcohol and drug use, possession, and sale. The Alcohol
& Drug Policy, as found in The College Catalog, states that “Hocking College is an alcohol and drug
free college and is unequivocally opposed to the misuse of lawful drugs and the possession and use of
unlawful drugs. Pursuant to the requirements of the Drug-Free School and Community Act of 1994,
Hocking College's Alcohol & Drug Policy and Program are designed to prevent alcohol and drug
problems within the college setting. The policy and programs are designed to identify problems at the
earliest stage, motivate the affected individuals to seek help and to direct the individual toward the best
assistance available.”

Students in violation of alcohol and drug policies may be subject to arrest and prosecution under
applicable local, state, or federal laws. In addition, Hocking College is committed to providing students
and employees with drug and alcohol education, counseling, and referral for treatment rehabilitation.
The college’s Wellness Center, 740-753-7079, can provide resources and assistance to individuals who
use drugs or alcohol, and to others whose lives are affected by family members or friends who are users.
In the southern Ohio area there are numerous agencies that can provide help for you or for someone you

17



A_
HOCKING
COLLEGE

know who uses drugs. The Wellness Center professionals can help you choose a local agency that meets
your needs, or can answer specific questions you might have.

A complete listing of the Alcohol & Drug Policy atong with college-based resources, information on
counseling and referrals, substance abuse resources, and other services are available in The College
Catalog found online: https://2446169.fs1.hubspotusercontent-
nal.net’hubfs/2446169/Hocking%20College%202023-2024%20Catalog%20V 1 .pdf

Sex Offender Notification

The Ohio Attorney General’s Office provides the Electronic Sex Offender Registration & Notification
(E-SORN) database. The Athens County Sheriff's Office maintains a link to this database on their
webpage at http://www.athenssheriff.com.

Policy

The Hocking College Board of Trustees directs the college administration to establish procedures that
notify the campus community where information about registered sex offenders that may be on campus
can be obtained. Be it also directed that Hocking College requires campus community members
required by law to register as a sex offender, and to self-report their status with the college. Procedures
should include procedural language addressing community notification, maintaining of records, and
rights and expectations of the offender.

Community Registry Notification Processes
Pursuant to federal law, the location of online registry information will be disseminated in the annual
Security Report and on the institutional webpage.

The local sheriff’s office is required to notify the college president or other chief administrative officer,
and the chief law enforcement officer if a classified sexual offender registered within its county is
residing, employed, or attending Hocking College. Should the college receive such notification students
will be advised to seek information regarding local sex offenders from the Ohio Attorney General at,
www.esorn.ag.state.oh.us. This database contains information and photographs regarding all registered
sex offenders in the State of Ohio. This information is provided by the local county sheriff’s offices. The
information that is found using this link is in no way maintained by Hocking College. Hocking College
cannot be held responsible for any incorrect or incomplete information.

Maintaining Records

Per O.R.C. §2950.1 1(A)(7), the sheriff with whom an offender has most recently registered shall
provide written notice to Hocking College containing specific information about the offender and
offense. This list of registered sex offenders and corresponding information will be maintained by the
Hocking College Police Department.

Hocking College policy requires members of the campus community who are required by law to register
as a sex offender, to self-report their status to the campus police department within 5 days of
employment or enrollment. If designated as a registered sex offender after employment or enrollment,
the self-reporting must occur within 5 days of the designation. Failure to self-report may result in
disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment or expulsion. This list of self-

18



2N
HOCKING
COLLEGE

reported registered sex offenders and corresponding information will be maintained by the Hocking
College Police Department,

Rights and Expectations

Registered sex offenders are not barred from employment or enrollment on any Hocking College
campus. Limitations and/or restrictions on employment or enrollment may be exercised, but must be
reasonable, justified, and directly related to areas of potential risk.

Registered sex offenders are prohibited from working in or being upon any premises of the institution
that is designated to provide services to children or the elderly without proper authority.

Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking

Policy

Hocking College does not discriminate on the basis of sex in its educational programs and sexual harassment and
sexual violence are types of sex discrimination. Other acts can also be forms of sex-based discrimination and are
also prohibited whether sexually based or not and include dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking. As a
result, Hocking College issues this statement of policy to inform the community of our comprehensive plan
addressing sexual misconduct, educational programs, and procedures that address sexual assault, domestic
violence, dating violence, and stalking, whether the incident occurs on or off campus and when it is reported to a
College official. In this context, Hocking College prohibits the offenses of domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual assault and stalking and reaffirms its commitment to maintaining a campus environment emphasizing the
dignity and worth of all members of the College community.

For a complete copy of Hocking College’s policy governing sexual misconduct, visit the College catalog at:
https:(2446169.fs1.hubspotusercontent-nal .net/hubfs/2446169/Hockin £%20College®:202023-
2024%20Catalog%20V I.pdf

All reports of this nature are treated with respect to the privacy of the involved individuals. Incidents
are reported to appropriate departments and agencies in consideration of safety concerns, investigative
needs, and State statutes. In addition, Hocking College publishes and disseminates annual statistics on
incidents of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking. Hocking College desires to
maintain a campus community free from incidents of this nature. Hocking College commits its
resources to the following two-fold process: 1) to provide crisis intervention, a
Judicial/disciplinary/criminal response for victims and alleged offenders; and 2) to educate and promote
discussion on domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking. Furthermore, Hocking
College and its community actively supports victims of these crimes. Hocking College has a
coordinated response system that attends to the victims’ physical and emotional well-being.

Definitions

Consent: For the purposes of this rule, consent shall be defined as the act of knowingly and
affirmatively agreeing to engage in a sexual activity. Consent must be voluntary. An individual cannot
consent who is substantially impaired by any drug or intoxicant; or who has been compelled by force,
threat of force, or deception; or who is unaware that the act is being committed; or whose ability to
consent is impaired because of a mental or physical condition; or who is coerced by supervisory or

19



4
HOCKING
COLLEGE

disciplinary authority. Consent may be withdrawn at any time. Prior sexual activity or relationship does
not, in and of itself, constitute consent

Sexual Assault: Means an offense classified as a forcible or non-forcible sex offense under the uniform crime
reporting system of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (In the state of Ohio, rape, sexual battery, unlawful sexual
conduct with a minor, and [gross] sexual imposition are considered sex offenses as well as other crimes listed in
the O.R.C. sections 2907.01 to 2907.38).

Domestic Violence: Includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former
spouse of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a person
cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse, or by any other person against an adult
or youth victim who is protected from that person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of
the jurisdiction. In the state of Ohio, domestic violence is described as: Knowingly causing or
attempting to cause physical harm to a family or household member, recklessly causing serious physical
harm to a family or household member, and/or by threat of force, knowingly causing a family or
household member to believe that the offender will cause imminent physical harm to the family or
household member

Dating Violence: Means violence committed by a person—
(a) who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature
with the victim; and
(b) where the existence of such a relationship will be determined based on a
consideration of the following factors:
(i) The length of the relationship.
(ii) The type of relationship.
(iii) The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.
The term “dating violence™ is not used in Ohio law.

Stalking: Means engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable
person to—a) fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or b) suffer substantial emotional distress. In the
state of Ohio, the O.R.C. uses the term Menacing by Stalking in section 2903.211,

Prevention

Hocking College considers both physical surroundings and educational programming in addressing
prevention of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking on campus. The institution
continually reviews and modifies the physical surroundings to foster security and safety. Hocking
College examines such factors as campus signs, lighting, and locking procedures. For further safety
information, contact the Hocking College Police Department.

Hocking College develops curricular and co-curricular educational experiences concerning domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking prevention both on and off campus. Involved
students, faculty, staff, and community members promote information and discussion on interpersonal
abuse concerns. Hocking College also recognizes that individuals reduce their risk of domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking through a process of learning and practicing
preventative actions. For further information on pertinent campus educational opportunities, contact
Academic Services, the Hocking College Student Center, and/or Police Department,

20



A
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Hocking College requires students to attend Pathway to Prosperity. During Orientation, there is a
discussion focused on Consent. In the course, online training covers Code of Conduct, Title IX
Training, and Sexual Assault and Prevention Training.

Reporting

The College has procedures in place that serve to be sensitive to those who report sexual assault, domestic
violence, dating violence, and stalking, including informing individuals about their right to file criminal charges
as well as the availability of medical, counseling and support services, and additional remedies to prevent contact
between a complainant and an accused party, such as housing, academic, transportation and working
accommodations, if reasonably available. Students and employees should contact the Title IX Coordinator,
Hannah Guada at 740-753-7067.

After an incident of sexual assault and domestic violence, the victim should consider seeking medical attention as
soon as possible at O’Bleness Hospital in Athens, OH. In Ohio, evidence may be collected even if you choose not
to make a report to law enforcement. A nurse specifically trained to collect evidence of this nature will administer
a “Rape Kit” in order 10 collect and preserve the evidence. A victim utilizing this service is not required to
provide their name. It is important that a victim of sexual assault not bathe, douche, smoke, change clothing or
clean the bed/linen/area where they were assaulted if the offense occurred within the past 96 hours so that
evidence as may be necessary to the proof of criminal activity may be preserved. In circumstances of sexual
assault, if victims do not opt for forensic evidence collection, health care providers can still treat injuries and take
steps to address concerns of pregnancy and/or sexually transmitted disease. Victims of sexual assault, domestic
violence, stalking, and dating violence are encouraged to also preserve evidence by saving text messages, instant
messages, social networking pages, other communications, and keeping pictures, logs or other copies of
documents, if they have any, that would be useful to College hearing boards/investigators or police. Although the
College strongly encourages all members of its community to report violations of this policy to law enforcement,
it is the victim’s choice whether or not to make such a report and victims have the right to decline involvement
with the police. Any College official will assist any victim with notifying the police if they so desire.

If you have been the victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, you should report
the incident promptly to the Title IX Coordinator, (Hannah Guada, Light Hall, Room 198, Phone: 740-753-7067)
and Campus Police (if the victim so desires.) The College will provide resources to persons who have been
victims of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking, and will apply appropriate disciplinary
procedures to those who violate this policy. The procedures set forth below are intended to afford a prompt
response to charges of sexual assault, domestic or dating violence, and stalking, to maintain confidentiality and
faimess consistent with applicable legal requirements, and to impose appropriate sanctions on violators of this
policy.

As time passes, evidence may dissipate or become lost or unavailable, thereby making investigation, possible
prosecution, disciplinary proceedings, or obtaining protection from abuse orders related to the incident more
difficult. if a victim chooses not to make a complaint regarding an incident, he or she nevertheless should
consider speaking with Campus Public Safety or other law enforcement to preserve evidence in the event that the
victim changes her'his mind at a later date.

If a report of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking is reported to the College, below are
the procedures that the College will follow as well as a statement of the standard of evidence that will be used
during any judicial hearing on campus arising from such a report:

Incident Being Procedure Institution Will Follow: Evidentiary Standard
Reported:

21



Sexual Assault

10.

2N
HOCKING

COLLEGE
Depending on when reported Sexual assault cases are
(immediate vs delayed report), referred to the Title IX
institution will provide Coordinator and are
complainant with access to adjudicated by the
medical care institution’s Judiciary Board
Institution will assess immediate | using the preponderance of
safety needs of complainant the evidence standard.

Institution will assist complainant
with contacting local police if
complainant requests AND
complainant provided with
contact information for local
police department

Institution will provide
complainant with referrals to on
and off campus mental health
providers

Institution will assess need to
implement interim or long-term
protective measures, such as
housing changes, change in class
schedule, “No Contact” directive
between both parties

Institution will provide a “No
trespass” directive to accused
party if deemed appropriate
Institution will provide
instructions on how to apply for
Protective Order

Institution will provide a copy of
the Sexual Misconduct Policy to
complainant and inform the
complainant regarding
timeframes for inquiry,
investigation and resolution
Institution will inform the
complainant of the outcome of
the investigation, whether or not
the accused will be
administratively charged and
what the outcome of the hearing
is

Institution will enforce the anti-
retaliation policy and take
immediate and separate action
against parties that retaliate
against a person for complaining

22



Stalking

Dating Violence

Domaestic Violence

Py~
HOCKING
COLLEGE

of sex-based discrimination or for
assisting in the investigation
Institution will assess immediate
safety needs of complainant
Institution will assist complainant
with contacting local police if
complainant requests AND
complainant provided with
contact information for local
police department

Institution will provide
instructions on how to apply for
Protective Order

Institution will provide
information to complainant on
how to preserve evidence
Institution will assess need to
implement interim or long-term
protective measures to protect
the complainant, if appropriate
Institution will provide a “No
trespass” directive to accused
party if deemed appropriate
Institution will assess immediate
safety needs of complainant
Institution will assist complainant
with contacting local police if
complainant requests AND
complainant provided with
contact information for local
police department

Institution will provide
instructions on how to apply for
Protective Order

Institution will provide
information to complainant on
how to preserve evidence
Institution will assess need to
implement interim or long-term
protective measures to protect
the complainant, if appropriate
Institution will provide a “No
trespass” directive to accused
party if deemed appropriate

Institution will assess immediate

safety needs of complainant
Institution will assist complainant

23

Stalking cases are referred
to the Judiciary Board and
adjudicated using the clear
and convincing evidentiary
standard. If the stalking is
sexually based, it may fail
under the institution’s
Sexual Misconduct Policy
and if so, would be referred
to the Title IX Coordinator
and adjudicated under the
institution’s Judiciary Board
using the preponderance of
the evidence standard.

Dating Violence cases are
referred to the Judiciary
Board and adjudicated using
the clear and convincing
evidentiary standard. If the
dating violence incident is
sexually based, it may fall
under the institution’s
Sexual Misconduct Policy
and if so, would be referred
to the Title IX Coordinator
and adjudicated under the
institution’s Judiciary Board
using the preponderance of
the evidence standard.

Domestic Violence Cases are
referred to the Judiciary
Board and adjudicated using



22
HOCKING

COLLEGE
with contacting local police if the clear and convincing
complainant requests AND evidentiary standard. If the
complainant provided with act of domestic violence is
contact information for local sexually based, it may fall
police department under the institution’s
3. Institution will provide Sexual Misconduct Policy
instructions on how to apply for | and if so, would be referred
Protective Order to the Title IX Coordinator
4. Institution will provide and adjudicated under the
information to complainant on institution’s ludiciary Board
how to preserve evidence using the preponderance of
5. Institution will assess need to the evidence standard.

implement interim or long-term
protective measures to protect
the complainant, if appropriate
6. Institution will provide a “No
trespass” directive to accused
party if deemed appropriate

a. Police Report
Domestic Violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking incidents that occur on
college property can be reported to the Hocking College Police Department x. 6598.
Officers are trained in assisting survivors and investigating these offenses. Even if the
victim does not want to pursue criminal charges, he/she should still consider filing a
report with the police and preserving evidences. Filing a police report does not require
proceeding with criminal prosecution.

b. Staff/Faculty/College Representative Statistical Reporting
With very few exceptions, employees of the institution, including student employees, are
obligated to report a domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking that
has been disclosed to them for three reasons:

i. Federal law mandates that all instances of domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual assault and stalking be included in annual crime statistics. With the
exception of licensed counselors in the Hocking College Counseling Center and
clergy, whose services are confidential by law, all representatives of the college
are considered mandatory reporters

ii. State law requires that all felony offenses be reported. An offense of this
nature may or may not be categorized as a felony. To meet both federal and state
requirements, employees of Hocking College are required to report instances of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking that have been
disclosed to them

24



2N
HOCKING
COLLEGE

iii. Most importantly, as a representative of the institution, you are responsible
for reporting the incident so that the college can effectively respond

Staff/Faculty/College Representatives can report a disclosed domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault and stalking by completing a Sexual Assault Reporting form.
The form can be obtained from Department of Residence Life. All reports can be made
anonymously so that no identifying information will be given.

¢. Victim Statistical Report
The College, as required by the Campus Security and Right to Know Act, will provide
statistics of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking. Personal
identifying information will be removed from the statistical reports. The Sexual Assault
Survivor Reporting form can be obtained from the Department of Residence Life. A/
reporis can be made anonymously so that no identifying information will be given.

Because of the Ohio public records law, Hocking College is not permitted to promise confidentiality to
persons reporting crimes to individuals or offices that supply crime statistics for annual reporting.

Intervention

Regardless of whether a victim elects to pursue a criminal complaint, the College will assist victims of
sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking and will provide each victim with a
written explanation of their rights. In Ohio, a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault or stalking has the many rights outlined in the Ohio Victim’s Rights Statute (Chapter 2930 of the
Ohio Revised Code). Further, Hocking College complies with Ohio law in recognizing the various
orders of protection that exist in whatever manner deemed applicable by law. FOR EXAMPLE, any
person who obtains an order of protection from Ohio or any reciprocal state, should provide a copy to
Campus Police and the Office of the Title IX Coordinator. A complainant may then meet with Campus
Police to develop a plan for campus police and the victim to reduce risk of harm while on campus or
coming and going from campus. This plan may include, but is not limited to: escorts, special parking
arrangements, changing classroom location or allowing a student to complete assignments from home,
etc. Protection orders, may be available through the Athens County Prosecutor’s Office which is located
at | South Court Street, Athens, OH, phone number: (740)592-3208.

To the extent of the victim’s cooperation and consent, College offices work together to protect victim
privacy and to ensure confidentiality to the extent in which it may be kept. College offices will work
cooperatively to ensure that the complainant's health, physical safety, work and academic status are
protected, pending the outcome of a formal College investigation of the complaint. For example, if
reasonably available, a complainant may be offered changes to academic, living, or working situations
in addition to counseling, health services and assistance in notifying the appropriate local law
enforcement. Offices that can assist with these accommodations include the Hocking College Police
Department, Campus Judiciaries, the Counseling Center and Residence Life. Additionally, personal
identifiable information about the victim will be treated as confidential and only shared with persons
with a specific need to know who are investigating/adjudicating the complaint or delivering resources or
support services to the complainant. The College does not publish the name of crime victims nor house
identifiable information regarding victims in the campus police departments Daily Crime Log or online.

25



Py~
HOCKING
COLLEGE

The following resources provide immediate aid or ongoing consultation:

Hocking College Police Department 740-753-6598 (available 24 hours)
Nelsonville Police Department 740-753-1922 (available 24 hours)
Hocking College Wellness Center 740-753-7079
Student Conduct 740-753-6540
Resident Life Office 740-753-6539

If the incident of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking occurred on campus
and/or the alleged perpetrator is a registered Hocking College student, the victim can expect the
following assistance from any Hocking College Department:

1. The sexual assault survivor will be encouraged to file a police report for criminal investigation.
The student will also be encouraged to seek assistance at the Hocking College Wellness Center.

2. and/or call the local sexual assault advocacy hotline, Careline. If the student does not choose to
participate in criminal measures, the student may still proceed with judicial actions through the
Office of Student Rights, Responsibilities & Judicial Affairs.

3. On-campus adjudication is conducted through the Office of Student Conduct. Proceedings are
outlined in The College Catalog. Disciplinary proceedings following a report of sexual assault
include:

i. the right of the accused and the accuser to have the same opportunities in having
others present during the campus disciplinary process; and

ii. the right of the accuser and the accused to be informed of the outcome of the campus
disciplinary process

The Office of Student Conduct and the Hocking College Police Department offers the following
services, if reasonably available, to assist the sexual assault survivor:
* parking reassignment of reserved parking space
escort service
on-campus place of residence and phone number change
restraining order assistance
academic schedule adjustments
academic withdrawal
criminal investigation and prosecution, and

26



y 3
HOCKING
COLLEGE

o student judicial procedures

In the event of a successful off-campus prosecution, the institution reserves the right to proceed with on-
campus adjudication, based on the court’s guilty finding, with or without the participation of the sexual
assault survivor. However, off-campus criminal and/or civil proceedings have no bearing on the on-
campus judicial process. On-campus adjudication may occur regardless of criminal and/or civil action
or findings.

Discipline/Adjudication

Hocking College imposes appropriate sanctions upon violators of the sexual assault policy/pertinent
student code violations. These sanctions can include, but are not limited to suspension and expulsion.
In addition, a student charged with a sexual assault may be subject to prosecution under Ohio criminal
statutes.

Whether or not criminal charges are filed, the College or a person may file a complaint under the Sexual
Misconduct Policy, alleging that a student or employee violated the College’s policy on Sexual
Misconduct. Reports of ali domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and statking made to
Campus Police will automatically be referred to the Title IX Coordinator for investigation regardless of
if the complainant chooses to pursue criminal charges.

The College disciplinary process will include a prompt, fair, and impartial investigation and resolution
process. Investigators and hearing board members are trained annually on the issues related to domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and taught how to conduct an investigation and
hearing process that protects the safety of the victim and promotes accountability. The policy provides
that:

1. The accuser and the accused student each have the opportunity to attend a hearing before a properly
trained hearing board;

2. The accuser and the accused student each have the opportunity to be advised by a personal advisor of
their choice, at their expense, at any stage of the process and to be accompanied by that advisor at any
meeting or hearing. An advisor may only consult and advise his or her advisee, but not speak for the
advisee at any meeting or hearing;

3. A student conduct decision is based on the preponderance of evidence standard, i.e. “more likely than
not to have occurred” standard. In other words, the conduct process asks: “is it more likely than not that
the accused student violated the College’s Student Conduct Code?”

4. The accuser and the accused will be notified simultaneously in writing of the outcome of any
disciplinary proceeding, as well as any changes to those results or disciplinary actions prior to the time
that such results become final; and

5. The accuser and the accused each have the right to appeal the outcome of the hearing by contacting
the Office of Student Conduct and will be notified simultaneously in writing of the final outcome after
the appeal is resolved.

A person alleging sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, or stalking may also utilize the
complaint and investigatory procedures set forth in the College’s policy against Sexua! Harassment

27



P~
HOCKING
COLLEGE

(located in the Student Handbook) in order to remedy any hostile environment. All conduct proceedings
against students, however, will be resolved through the Judiciary Board.

When a complainant does not consent to the disclosure of his or her name or other identifiable
information to the alleged perpetrator, the College’s ability to respond to the complaint may be limited.

Disclosure

The College will, upon written request, disclose to the alleged victim of any crime of violence, or a non-
forcible sex offense, the results of any disciplinary proceeding conducted by the institution against a
student who is the alleged perpetrator of such crime or offense with respect to such crime.

If the alleged victim of such crime or offense is deceased as a result of such crime or offense, the next of
kin of such victim shall be treated as the alleged victim.

Missing Residential Student Notification

Any missing persons report about an on-campus student must be immediately referred to the Campus
Police Department who will contact the individual identified as the student’s missing person contact, if
any. The Hocking College Police Department will make the determination as to whether or not a
student is missing. Upon receiving a report and determining that the student has been missing for 24
hours or more, the Hocking College Police will initiate the emergency contact procedures and conduct
an investigation.

Federal law requires that residential students have the option to identify an individual to be contacted by
the institution not later than 24 hours after the time that the student is determined to be missing.
Residential students over the age of 18 have the option to decline this service. Residential students will
fill out the Missing Student Notification Form upon check-in. These forms will be kept on file in the
Residence Life Office. This contact information will be registered confidentially, will only be
accessible to authorized campus officials, and will not be disclosed except to law enforcement personnel
in furtherance of a missing person investigation.

If the missing residential student is under 18 years of age and not emancipated, the college will notify a

custodial parent or guardian within 24 hours of the determination that the student is missing, in addition
to notifying any additional missing person contact designated by the student.

Crime Statistics — Nelsonvitle Campus

Hocking College On-Campus Total' Restdence Halls* Non-Campus Total’ Public Propeny*
Main Campus, Nelsonville

2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023
Murder 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Neghgent Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 ¢ 0 0 i]
Rape 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 1] 0 0 t] 1]

28



22
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Fondling

Incest

Statutory Rape

Robbery

Aggravated Assault

(=7 =1 =] = [ ¥

ol o|lo|lo| e

o|o|e|l o
o|los|o|lo|l e

Burglary

=

Motor Vehicle Thefi

Arson

BDomestic Violence

Dating Violence

<o 2| 2 —

(=] Il =1 I ¥

S|o|oc|IorC|loo|o S

ool oo
o|lo|le| e

Stalking

o

0

0

S| ool o oo o of @ of ~

0 0

(=1 =1 B3 R =] B BTN o] =] Y ] ]

olo|lo|lo|lo|n e~ o]l o

clo|lo|lc|lo=—|o|e|e|le|o

(=4 =] =7 =] =] =7 =] ] - Bad )

el o|lo|lolo|lo|lc|lolo| o

(=] =] k=] =] =] R} ] BT ] =] o)

*In 2021 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded
*In 2022 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enfarcement to be unfounded
*In 2023 we had zere (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded

Hate Motivated

Murder

Negligent Manslaughter

Rape

Fondling

Incest

Statutory Rape

Robberny

Aggravated Assault

Burglary

Motor Vehicle Theft

Arson

Demestic Violence

Dating Violence

Stalking

Larceny/Theft

Simple Assault

Intimidation

Damage/Vandalism of Property

Hate Crime - bodily injury

o o|lo|lo|o|o|o|lo|olo|o|lo)|o| ool o|lo] o

olo|o|o|o|o|o|olo|oc|o|lo|o|lo|lo| ool e

(=1 =] =] =] =] i~} =) =] N =g i) o] i) ) =) ) =) =] ] -

(=1 =] =] =4 =] =] =] Nl =} ko] i) )] ] =3 =] -] ] i)
Clo|lo| oo eo|o|o|o|o|e|o|lelo|o|laolo
olo|oee|eo|elele| oo ool o| o]l oo

Clo|o|lo|eejo|elolale|elo|lo|le|lo|lo|lo|o

SCHo|lo|ee|le|e|o|e|lo|lo|o|lo|loc|lo|lo|o|ofo

(=3 =] =] =] == By =] =] =] B=} Rv] B Ra-) -] i) B ] ] )

Qe e|o|o|I o o|olo|c| o o|o|o|l oo o

oo oo|o|lo|o|le|lo)o|o|lo|o|o|la|lo|lo

Olo|lo|o| oo oo ee|elolo|lo|lolo|lo|o

Hate Crimes by prejudice

Race

Gender

Rehigion

Sexual Orientation

Ethnicity

Disabil ity

National Origin

Gender Identity

Q| o ool e o

ol O o|lo|lo|lo|lo|o

Q| o) o|lolojo|o| o

Q| O Olo|o|o|o| S
ol O O|lc|lo|o|o| S
ol o S|lo|ofo|elo

ol O o|lo|o|o| oo

o O o|o|o|e| oo

o o] o|o|o| ool o

ol o olo|o|oloc| o

o O ol oo

O o o|o|Oo|o| oo

Arrests

Liquer law violations

Drug related viclations

[=]

Weapons possessions

Referrals

Liquor law violations

12

Drug related violations

22

29




2
HOCKING

Weapons possessions

COLLEGE
o |

o | o

o |

Fooinoles

| The term “campus ™ means (1} any buildeng or property swned orc
institubion in direct support of. of 1n a manner related (o, the

lled by an institut
S ed N

n of higher ed

wstitution that is ewned by the mnsuiunen but comrolled by another person. 15 used by stud

2 These numbers are included in the “On-Campus Toral

3 The tenm “non-campus building of propemy * means (1) am bul
branch campus) owned or ¢ i

same

of hagher edi

an
area of the

within the same r. 3 8 B
luding residence halls. and (2) property within the same v 8 geograp
tsuch as a food or other retal vendor) Jrel 200 USCA W (FKS) tAND]

h ¢

and suppoerts

purp

tnc area of the institunion and used bn the

hic arex of the

ding of property owned or controlled b 3 student organtzation secognized by the nstuion. and (2) any bulding or propem {other thana
that 15 used in direct support of; or in relauien to. the instimtion's educational purposes. is used by studenis. and is hot within the
[ref 200USCA 1TFI2(DUS HANI)|

4 The tenm “public propeny” means all publis proper that 1s wathan the same reasomably contiguous geographee area of the 1nstiwion. such as a siden alk. 2 sieel. other thoroughfare. of parking
facality. and 15 adjacem 10 2 faciiry owned of coniolled by the instition 11 e facity 15 wsed by the msintution n direct suppont of, of in a manner r¢lated 1o the insitulion’s educauonal putposes Chuel
law enforcement officer withun the specific junsdichion provides this informanion [ref 20 USCA 192005 AHM)]

Crime Statistics - Perry Campus

Hocking College On-Campus Total Residence Halls? Non-Campus Total! Public Property*
Perry Campus, New Lexington 2021 2022 2023 | 2021 02 2003 | 20:1 2022 203 | 20m 202 202
Murder [ ] 0 [ 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 8]
Negligent Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 "] 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 [} o] 0 0 ]
Fondling v] 0 4] 0 o] 0 0 [+] V] 0 0 [¢]
Incest 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
Statutory Rape 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
Robbery 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0 4] Q0 0
Aggravated Assault 1] 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o]
Burglary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Motor Vehicle Theft o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Domestic Viclence 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dating Viclence 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0
Stalking 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [¢] Y] 0 0 0 0
*In 2021 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded
*In 2022 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded
*In 2023 we had zero (0) Clery ctimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded
Hate Motivated:
Larceny/Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 1] 0 0
Simple Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intimidation 0 0 o 0 0 0 1] 0 0 o] 0 0
Damage/Vandalism of Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
Hate Crime - bodily injury 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0
Hate Crimes by prejudice:
Race 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 1] 0 0 0
Gender 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Religion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v} 0 0 0 0
Sexual Orientation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 1] 0 0 0
Ethnicity Y] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disability [¢] 0 0 4} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
National Origin [+] 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gender Identity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrests
Liquor law violations 0 0 0 1] 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0
Drug related violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢]

30



2
HOCKING
COLLEGE

[ Weapons possessions 0 f o [ o J © T o [ o 0o [ o 0 o | o T o
Referrals
Liquor law violations 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0
Orug related violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 Q Q 0
Weapons possessions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Footnoles
1 The term campus ™™ means (1) am busdding or propery swned or lled by an of hugher ¢d within the same bls 3 B huc azea of the insuiuhon and used by the
wstiation wn divect support of. of in a manner related o the s ed ! purp luding residence halls. and (2) property wathin the same b 8 praphic area of the
Instituhon thatss owned by the mstiluuon but controlled by another person. 15 used by stud and supy | purposes (such as a food or other retail vendor) [ref 20 USCANMZ (IH5) (AlN)]
2 These numbers are included in the “On-Campus Total
3 The werm “non-campus bwlding or propem.  means (1) amy burlding or properts owned or contratled by 3 student orgamzation recognized by e instriution. and (25 any bmlding or propern (sther than a
branch campus) owned or lled by an of lugher od that 15 used n direct suppon of o71n refation 1o. the instiunon s edscatonal purposes. 1s used by students, and s net within the
$same reasonably contigucus geographic ares of the msinution [ref 20 USCA FOU2(INS K Adw)|
4 The term ~public property ™ means all publc properta that ss within the same reasonably conuguous geographic area of the insutution. such as a sidenalk. a streel. other theroughfare. or parking
facihity. and 15 adjacent vo 2 facility owned or conwrolled by the insitution 1f the facthy 15 used by the instituion in direct support of. of in a manner related (o the nsHuton s educanonat purposes. Chuel
Taw enforcement ofTicer wuhin the specific junsdichon provides this informanion [ref 20 USCA HU2INSKAIG)]
Crime Statistics — Lake Snowden Campus
Hocking College On-Campus Totalt Residence Halls: Non-Campus Total* Public Property*
UL T 0 2020 2022 2023 | 2021 2022 2023 | 2021 2022 2023 | 2021 202 2023
Murder 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0
Negligent Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 o] Q 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 v}
Fondling 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
Incest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Statutory Rape v} 0 4] Q 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ¢}
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] Q 0 0 0 0
Aggravated Assault 1 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
Burglary 0 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Domestic Violence 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dating Violence 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stalking 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0
*In 2021 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded.
*In 2022 we had zero (0) Clery crimes detenmined by taw enforcement to be unfounded.
*In 2023 we had zero (03 Clery crimes determined by law enforcement 1o be unfounded.
Hate Motivated
Larceny/Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Simple Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{ntimidation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Damage/Vandalism of Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hate Crime - bodily injury 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hate Crimes by prejudice:
Race 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
Gender 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0 0
Religion 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Sexual Orientation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ethnicity ¥} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disability 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0

31



AN
HOCKING
COLLEGE

National Origin 0 0 0 0 0 [v] 0 0 0 1] 0 0
Gender ldentity ] [t] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrests
Liquor law violations 0 1 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Drug related violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0
Weapons possessions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Referrals
Liquor law violations 0 0 0 [¢] 1] 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0
Drug related violations 0 0 [+ 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0
Weapons possessions 0 0 [ 1] 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 ¥}
Foounotes
| The tetm “campus means (1) am building or prapem owned ar led by an of higher ed withw the same reasonably connguous 5eogrnphsc area of the msunmon and used by the
insurution 1n dirg¢l support of. o in a manner related 1o, the wxstiluion's educational purposes. including residinee hnlls and (2) propern within the same e area of the
wishitution that 15 owned by the institution bun contralled by another person. 1s used by stud and supp | purposes (such as a food or other retal \endur) [rer 2i USCAI"‘)T (DAY
2 These numbgts are icluded 1n the “On-Campus Tolal
3 The term “non-campus bwlding or property  nmeans 1) anv bulding or praperty owned or controlled by a student organizauon recobnlzed b\ the inshitution. and (2) any budding or praperty (other than a
branch umpusl ownred or ¢ led by an of higher ed: that 15 used an direct suppost of or in relation 1o, the purposes. is used by students, and 15 not within the
Sanme r b g geographic area of the lrel 20 USCA 1S2(TRSXAMN))
4 The term “public property” means all public propens that is within the same bl geographic area of the insmunon. such as a sdevw alk. a sireet. other thoroughfae o parking
facality . and 1s adjacent Lo a facibim owned or controlled by the snstitution i the Facilvy 1 used by the insbilution in direct suppon of. or i 2 manner related to the wstuution s educatonal purposes Chief
law enforcement oficer within the specific junsdicivon provides us information |rel' 20 USCA IO SHAK ]
Energy Institute, Logan
Hacking College On-Campus Total* Residence Halls! Non-Campus Total’ Public Property*
Energy Institute, Logan 2021 2022 2023 | 2021 2022 2023 | 2021 2022 2023 | 2000 2022 2023
Murder 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 [ 0 0
Negligent Manslaughter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 o] 4] 0 1] Q 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fondling 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Incest 0 Q 0 0 Q 0 0 Y] 0 0 0 0
Statutory Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4] 0 1] 0 0
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0
Aggravated Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0
Burglary 0 0 [t} 1] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 4] 1}
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0
Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dating Violence 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0
Stalking 0 0 0 o] [4] 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0
*1n 2021 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded
*In 2022 we had zero (0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded.
*In 2023 we had zero {0) Clery crimes determined by law enforcement to be unfounded.
Hate Motivated:
Larceny/Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Simple Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intimidation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0
Damage/Vandalism of Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0
Hate Crime - bodily injury o] ] 0 [8] 0 0 0 [+] 0 o] 0 0
Hate Crimes by prejudice:
Race 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gender 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0

32



&
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Religion 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 D 0
Sexual Orientation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ethnicity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [+]
Disability 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0
National Origin 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gender ldentity 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrests

Liquor law violations 0 [} 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0
Drug related violations 4] 0 0 ] 0 0 [} 0 ] 0 0 ]
Weapons possessions 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Referrals

Liquor law violations 0 0 1] 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0
Drug related violations 0 0 o 0 4] [+] [¢] 0 0 0 0 0
Weapons possessions 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 Q

Footnotes
| The term “campus means (1) any buslding or propern owned or lled by an of hugher ed) withun the same bly contiguous g phic area of the insuitunon and used by the

mstitulion in direct suppon of or in a manner related to. the ‘s ed I}

ding reswdence halls. and (2} pe

wstitution that 15 owned by the insutunion but controlled by another person. 15 used b swd and supy

2 These numbers are ncluded in the "On-Campus Toral

3 The term “non-campus building o¢ properi ~ means (1) any building or property owned or comrolled br a student organ Zatvon 1ecof
branch campus) owned or controdled bs an instiution of hagher education that 1s used in direct support of ar in rebaton to, the

same v contiguous geographic area of the Irel 20 USCA 1W2ADHSK A )]

operts within the same Iy b geagrap
{such as a food or other retal vendar) [rel 20 USCANW2 (1K5) AN

gnized by the imstilulion. an:
e N

area of the

d (2) any building or prepens (other than a
. 15 used by siudents. and s ol withn the

| The term “public property ' means all publc property thal is wathen the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the insutution. such as & sidewalk. a streel. other thoroughlare. or parhing
Faciliy . and o5 adjacent 1o a fagiluy owned or contralled by the instiution if the faciliny 15 used by the mshiution in direct support ol of in 3 manner relaled to the institution’s educanonal purposes Chief
law enforcement officer within the specific junsdiction provides this informawon fref 20 USCA 1092005 HARmY

2024 ANNUAL FIRE SAFETY REPORT
Residence Hall Fire Safety Systems

Hocking Heights

Hocking Heights is a fully alarmed residence hall. There are no sprinklers in the building. The fire
alarm system has local detectors in each student room. The detectors in the hallway and pull stations are
wired into a central alarm. Automatic fire alarm system in common areas, stand alone fire/smoke
detectors in individual rooms. Automatic sprinkler system in boiler room only.

Downhour Hall
Downhour Hall has a fully operational sprinkler system with an auxiliary fire pump, due to the facility's
height. The building has smoke detectors in all student rooms, common areas, halts and HVAC system.

i3



y 4
HOCKING
COLLEGE

All detectors communicate with the central alarm system in each building. There is an automatic fire
alarm system in ali building areas, as well as an automatic sprinkler system in ali building areas.

North Hall

North Hall has a fully operational sprinkler system with an auxiliary fire pump, due to the facility’s
height. The building has smoke detectors in all student rooms, common areas, halls and HVAC system.
All detectors communicate with the central alarm system in each building. There is an automatic fire
alarm system in all building areas, as well as an automatic sprinkler system in all building areas.

Summit Hall

Summit Hall has a fully operational sprinkler system. The building has smoke detectors in all student
rooms, common areas, halls, and the HVAC system. All detectors communicate with the central alarm
receiver in each building. There is an automatic fire alarm system in all building areas, as well as an
automatic sprinkler system in all building areas.

Sycamore Hall

Sycamore Hall has a fully operational sprinkler system. The building has smoke detectors in all student
rooms, common areas, halls, and the HVAC system. All detectors communicate with the central alarm
receiver in each building. There is an automatic fire alarm system in all building areas, as well as an
automatic sprinkler system in all building areas.

Fire Drills, Reporting, and Evacuation

All residence halls are required to have a minimum of three evacuation (fire) drills per year per OFC
408.3. As per OFC 408.3.3 at least one drill is conducted after sunset and before sunrise. If a building
evacuation drill is deficient or experiences a problem, another drill is scheduled for the same quarter.
The dates of all evacuation drills are posted no fewer than four days in advance of the drill so as not to
be confused with a real fire alarm. Participation in each drill is mandatory. Students found not to be
evacuating may be sent to campus judiciaries.

In 2023, there were two fire drills conducted.

Evacuation procedures for each residence hall are posted in each student room in every residence hall.
The evacuation procedure directs residents to evacuate the building from the nearest exit and to
assemble in designated areas away from the building entrances.

Procedures for reporting a fire and evacuation of buildings are:

» Know the location of fire exits and alarm systems in your area and know how to use them

» If'you discover a minor fire, immediately contact the Department of Campus Safety at x. 6598

» Activate the building alarm (fire alarm) on your way out of the building

« Ifyou are in a room when the alarm sounds, FEEL THE DOOR FOR HEAT
If the door is not hot, evacuate
[f the door is hot, DO NOT OPEN IT. Go to a phone or window and contact someone for
help. Place wet towels under the door and stay low where the air is better

« Close all doors to confine the fire and reduce oxygen available to it. Do not lock doors

»  When the building evacuation alarm is sounded, assume an emergency exists. Walk quickly to

the nearest marked exit and alert others to do the same

34



A
HOCKING
COLLEGE

» Proceed quickly to the predetermined emergency assembly point

» Assist people with disabilities in exiting the building!

+ Do not use the elevators during a fire

+ Smoke is the greatest danger in a fire, so stay near the floor where the air will be less toxic

+ Once outside, move to a clear area at least 500 feet away from the affected building to the
designated assembly area. Keep streets, fire lanes, hydrants, and walkways clear for emergency
vehicles and crews

» Ifrequested, assist emergency crews as necessary

* An Incident Command Post (ICP) may be set up near the emergency site. Keep clear of the [CP
unless you have official business

Do not return to an evacuated building unless told to do so by emergency personnel.

Note: If you become trapped in a building during a fire and a window is available, place an article of
clothing (shirt, coat, etc.) outside the window, as a marker for rescue crews. If there is not a window,
stay near the floor where the air will be less toxic. Shout at regular intervals to alert emergency crews of
your location.

Do not jump. Response time by the Nelsonville Fire Department is excellent. If necessary, wet towels
and place them under doorways.

Person or organization to which individuals should report that a fire has occurred:

¢ Director of Residence Life and Housing, Hocking College
¢ Director of Campus Safety/Chief of Police, Hocking College
» Police/Safety Officer, Hocking College

Electrical Appliance, Smoking, Open Flame, and Fire Safety
As provided in The Resident Handbook, the following are the residence hall rules:

FElectrical Appliances

e Each room is equipped with a mini fridge and microwave.

* Approved appliances: curling irons, hair dryers, flat irons, electric razors, televisions, VCR/DVD
players, game consoles, stereos, personal computers, fish tanks, and grounded surge protectors.

* Students who choose to use any of the items above are encouraged to bring power strips with surge
protectors. Surge protectors will not be permitted if they are ungrounded, light-weight, or two-
conductor household-type.

* Appliances not permitted include (but are not limited to): additional refrigerators, additional
microwaves, hot plates, single burner units, sandwich makers, toasters, toaster ovens, George Forman
grills, and any appliance with an open heating element or electric radiant heaters.

® Students are permitted to cook with provided microwaves in their rooms given that the student keeps
their room and cooking area in a sanitary condition and remains in the room while cooking.

Smoking
* Use of tobacco products, including vaping devices, is prohibited on all Hocking College property

35



2N
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Residents will receive one warning before more strict penalties are assessed
Violations will be reported to Campus Police for tracking purposes

Open Flame and Fire Safety

The burning of candles and incense in the residence halls is not permitted
Lamps with halogen bulbs are not permitted in the residence halls
Residential rooms should be kept in a condition that would permit easy egress from the room in the

event of fire alarm activation. For this reason, bicycles or other large recreational equipment, cannot
be stored in residential rooms
© Hocking Heights is the exception to this policy due to the large size of the rooms. However,

space limitations due restrict the exception to one piece of recreational equipment to one item

per resident.
All fire related equipment, including but not limited to: fire evacuation routes posted on the backs of
room doors, fire extinguishers, alarms, EXIT signs, and notices, are available for the purpose of
saving lives. This equipment is to be used for fires only. Unauthorized use of, tampering with, or
discharge of any of this equipment may be referred to Campus Police and/or Campus Judiciaries.
Students are not permitted to cover smoke detector devices in rooms for any reason. Rooms found
with covered smoke detectors may be charged a $50 fee and referred to Campus Judiciaries.
Fire drills are held a minimum of once per term
When the fire alarm sounds you must vacate the building. Failure to evacuate may result in a
referral to Campus Judiciaries
Fire alarms in Hocking Heights, Downhour, and North Halls are equipped with a pre-alarm
system. This loud warning is a different sound than the building alarm and will occur only in the
area where the alarm is triggered
Fire doors must remain closed at all times to contain smoke and fire. You should familiarize
yourself with the exits nearest your room and exit quickly and safely when an alarm sounds.
Activating a false alarm may result in referral to Campus Police and/or Campus Judiciaries

Fire Safety Education

Prior to the beginning of each academic year, all residence life staff and student employees are
instructed in building safety measures, fire alarm procedures, building evacuation policy and procedures,
and general fire safety. Programs, such as “Living with Fire” and “Get Out, Stay Alive” are presented to
students throughout the academic year through the cooperation of Residence Life. Additionally, fire
safety information is provided to all residents in The Resident Handbook.

Written Fire Log

A written fire log that records by the date a fire was reported, any fire that occurred in an on-campus
student housing facility. The log includes the nature, date, time, and general location of each fire and is
maintained at the Hocking College Police Department called the Daily Crime and Fire Log, and is
publicly available during normal business hours.

36



2N
HOCKING
COLLEGE

Plans for Future Improvements in Fire Safety
Campus-wide fire alarm systems were installed that allow more flexibility and serviceability by a variety
of contractors and vendors. Campus-wide network upgrades are being considered that will make it
possible to integrate emergency notification capabilities.

Fire Statistics

Hocking Heights, 33 Loop Rd. 2021 2022 2023
Fires in residence halls 1* 0 0
Deaths related to fires 0 0 0
Injuries resuiting in medical treatment 0 0 0
Value of property damage 0 0 0

*The fire reported in 2021 occurred in Hocking Heights Residence
Hall, which was unintentional. It occurred due to feod being

overcooked.
Downhour, 23 Loop Rd. 2021 2022 2023
Fires in residence halls 0 0 0
Deaths related to fires (] 0 0
Injuries resulting in medical treatment 0 0 0
Value of property damage 0 0 1]
North, 17 Loop Rd. 2021 2022 2023
Fires in residence halls i* 0 0
Deaths related to fires o 0 0
Injuries resulting in medical treatment ¢ 0] 0
Value of property damage 0 0 0
*The fire reported in 2021 occurred in North Hall, which was
unintentional. It occurred due to inappropriately disposing of
smoking materials in a trash can.
Summit, 1100 E. Green Dr. 2021 2022 2023
Fires in residence halls 0 0 0
Deaths related to fires 1] 1] 0
Injuries resulting in medical treatment 0 0 0
Value of property damage 0 0 0]
Sycamore, 1000 E. Green Dr. 2021 2022 2023
Fires in residence halls 0 0 0
Deaths related to fires 0 0 0
Injuries resulting in medical treatment 0 0 0
Value of property damage 0 0 0

a7



Hocking College Financial Update PRELIMINARY, UNAUDITED
FY2024 Through 6/30/2024

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE

BUDGET (000°S) ACTUALS (000’S) STATUS
REVENUE $ 35,084 $33,544 Preliminary, Unaudited
EXPENSE : $ 35,084 $33,515 Preliminary, Unaudited
NET S 0 S 29

LIQUIDITY AND FUNDING FIGURES

JUNE 2024 (000°S) JUNE 2023 (000'S) YTD NET CHANGE

OPERATING CASH $ 7,631 S 6,892 .5 738
RESERVES & ENDOWMENTS $ 4,338 S 3,409 S 929
CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $ 3,414 $ 3,838 S (424)

Budget to Actuals Detail
College operating and auxiliary revenues ended the year at $33.5 million. Revenues were largely made
up of Tuition & Fees (44%), SSI Funding {32%), Auxiliary Sources (19%} and Other Operating Income (5%).

Operating and auxiliary expenses ended the year at $33.5 million. Expenses were largely made up of Salary
& Benefits (43%), Auxiliary Expenses (19%), Textbooks & Course Materials {7%), Information Technology
(5%), Student Employment/Scholarships (5%), Maintenance (3%}, and Utilities (3%).

The College will close the year with a surplus based on revenues outpacing expenses. The College made
all budgeted reserve contributions.

Liquidity Detail

The College has a current operating cash balance of $7.6 million or approximately 83 days of cash on hand.
This is an increase of $0.7 million from the beginning of the fiscal year, driven largely by the College’s
collection of receivables cutpacing operating expenses. Operating cash is anticipated to increase over the
coming months as the College collects its student receivable for fall semester.

Strategic reserves, fee reserves, and replacement reserves combine to total $2.5 million. College
Endowments equate to $1.8 million, making the amount of reserves and endowments total $4.3 million.
Reserves and endowments are $0.9 million more than at the beginning of the fiscal year based on reserve
contributions outpacing the uses of reserves. The College continues to contribute monthly to strategic
reserves to help replenish reserve levels.



Hocking College
Board of Trustees Action

Date: August 12, 2024
Submitted by: Mark Fuller

SUBJECT:
Meal Plan Pricing Adjustment

BACKGROUND:

Hocking College is mindful of the impact of price increases on its students and operates
efficiently to keep its costs to students as affordable as possible. Due to inflation, the College
is seeking to revise its meal plan pricing. The below survey of meal plans shows Hocking
College in relation to other surveyed colleges after the proposed adjustment:

Price Weekly meals
Hocking College (Proposed) $1,915 14 meals per week
Central State University $1,945 14 meals per week
Shawnee State University $2,185 15 meals per week
Bowling Green University $2,407 15 meals per week
Ohio State — Newark Campus $2,435 14 meals per week
Ohio University $2,462 14 meals per week
Miami University $2,520 14 meals per week
University of Cincinnati $2,603 15 meals per week
Ohio State University (Main) $2,730 14 meals per week
Kent State University $2,895 15 meals per week

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Trustees approve a motion to adjust meal plan pricing, as follows:

5 Meals Per Week Plan - From $650 to $685 per semester

14 Meals Per Week Plan — From $1,815 to $1,915 per semester
19 Meals Per Week Plan — From $2,190 to $2,315 per semester
Weekly Meal Plan — From $140 to $150 per week

ORGANIZATIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT

The price increase will impact the average dorm student’s overall annual cost of attendance by
approximately 1.3%.

FISCAL IMPACT

The increase will result in approximately $110,000 of additional annual revenue.



Motion to approve the following changes to Meal Plan Charges, effective 2025 Summer
semester:

5 Meals Per Week Plan Rate — From $650 to $685 per semester

14 Meals Per Week Plan Rate — From $1,815 to $1,915 per semester
19 Meals Per Week Plan Rate — From $2,190 to $2,315 per semester
Weekly Meal Plan Rate — From $140 to $150 per week

Adopted:

Approved:




Hocking College
Board of Trustees Action

Date:_August 12, 2024
Submitted by: Mark Fuller

SUBJECT:

Dorm Room Pricing Adjustment

BACKGROUND:

Hocking College is mindful of the impact of price increases on its students and operates
efficiently to keep its costs to students as affordable as possible. Due to inflation, the College
is seeking to revise its dorm room pricing. The below survey of dorm rooms prices shows

Hocking College in relation to other surveyed colleges after the proposed adjustment:

Double Single

Hocking College (Proposed — Hocking Heights) $2,435 $2,990
Shawnee State University $2,922 N/A

Hocking College (Proposed — North/Downhour/Summit) $2,990 $3,490
Central State University $3,043 $4,250
Ohio State (Newark Campus) $3,348 $4,829
Bowling Green University $3,608 $4,600
Ohio University $3,723 $5,708
Ohio State University (Main Campus) $3.815 $4,899
Kent State University $3,995 $5,535
University of Cincinnati $3,996 $4,611
Miami University $4,465 $6,426

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Trustees approve a motion to adjust per-semester dorm pricing, as follows:

North/Downhour Hall Double - From $2,840 to $2,990
Summit/Sycamore Hall Double — From $2,840 to $2,990
Hocking Heights Double — From $2,335 to $2,490
North/Downhour Hall Single — From $2,940 to $3,490
Summit/Sycamore Hall Single — From $2,940 to $3,490
Hocking Heights Single — From $2,730 to $2,990
International Housing — From $735 to $800

Surcharge for Pet* — From $0 to $250

*Except in circumstances where pet is used in student's program of study



ORGANIZATIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT

The price increase will impact the average dorm student’s overall annual cost of attendance by
approximately 2.0%.

FISCAL IMPACT

The increase will result in approximately $140,000 of additional annual revenue.



Motion to approve the following changes to per-semester (16 week) dorm pricing:

Effective 2025 Summer Semester:

North/Downhour Hall Double — From $2,840 to $2,990
Summit/Sycamore Hall Double — From $2,840 to $2,990
Hocking Heights Double — From $2,335 to $2,490
North/Downhour Hall Single — From $2,940 to $3,490
Summit/Sycamore Hall Single — From $2,940 to $3,490
Hocking Heights Single — From $2,730 to $2,990
International Housing — From $735 to $800

e @ & & &+ & &

Effective 2025 Spring Semester:
e Surcharge for Pet* — From $0 to $250

*Except in circumstances where pet is used in student's program of study

Adopted:

Approved:




Hocking College
Board of Trustees Action

Date:_August 12, 2024
Submitted by: Mark Fuller

SUBJECT:

Adjunct Pay for Clinical Instructors

BACKGROUND:

Hocking College pays adjuncts on an hourly basis for clinical instruction. It is proposed that an
adjustment is made to the pay rate for Registered Nurses and Dental Hygiene Clinical Instructors.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adjust pay rate from $42 to $46 per hour for Registered Nurses and Dental Hygiene Clinical
Instructors.

ORGANIZATIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT

This adjustment in adjunct pay will allow Hocking College to remain competitive in the marketplace
and appropriately recruit and retain qualified adjunct employees.

FISCAL IMPACT

The annual budget impact of the increase is $13,000.



P~

HOCKING
COLLEGE

Motion to approve updating the hourly pay rate for clinical instruction for Registered Nurses and
Dental Hygiene Clinical Instructors from $42 to $46 per hour, effective 2024 Fall semester.

Adopted:

Approved:




Hocking College
Board of Trustees Action

Date:_August 12, 2024
Submitted by: Mark Fuller

SUBJECT:

Student Transcript Withholding

BACKGROUND:

The federal government modified requirements for Title IV participating institutions via CFR
Title 34 — §668.14, which requires institutions to provide an official transcript to a student upon
request when that student had received Title IV financial aid.

The rule has been made effective July 1, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Trustees approve a motion that ends its practice of transcript withholding, which
will ensure that the College remains in compliance with Title IV requirements.

ORGANIZATIONAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT

The motion will allow Hocking College to remain in compliance with Title IV requirements.
FISCAL IMPACT

The College estimates that this change will impact receivable collections by approximately
$20,000 per year.



Motion to end the college’s practice of transcript withholding, effective July 1, 2024.

Adopted:

Approved:



